BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, June 9, 2021, 5:30 PM
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be
conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within
the District’s jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. I. There will be no public physical
location for attending this meeting in person. The District's Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further
notice.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:30pm. (1 ltem)
1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

Title: General Manager
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:00pm

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations: None

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need
to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a) “

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board's
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of May 12, 2021
2.2 Warrants for May 2021
2.3 Bank Balances May 2021



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)

3.1 Approval Resolution # 2021.01 Agreement & Election to Prefund Employer Contributions To A Defined
Benefit Pension Plan. (CEPPT)

3.2 Approval Resolution # 2021.02 Delegation of Authority to Request Disbursements — California
Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT)

3.3 Approval of Final Reading FY’s 21/22 & 22/23 Budgets

3.4 Approval of July 14, 2021 Board Meeting Cancellation

3.5 Revised Salary Schedule

3.6 Consider Accepting Assistance from the City of Beaumont for the Construction of a Regional Park

Generally Located on the North Side of Cherry Valley and Approximately 1 Mile East of IH-10 (Danny Thomas Ranch).
3.7 Approval of Beaumont Youth Baseball Parking Fee Days
3.8 Amendment to Beaumont Youth Baseballs Facility Use License Agreement

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1st Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
August 11, 2021
September 8, 2021
October 13, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, July 5, 2021 - Independence Day Observed
5.3. Events
e Beaumont Woman'’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through June 2021.

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: | declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregomg agenda was po§ted at the District office and District web site June 4, 2021

LU/I/\/\ 4% ((/ \7’1

Janet [b Covington, Human Resources Admihistrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, May 12, 2021, 5:40 PM

MINUTES
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 5:40pm. (2 Items)
1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8
Property Negotiations, Bogart Park.

2. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957
Title: General Manager
Closed session began at 5: 40pm.
Roll Call:
Director De La Cruz: Absent
Director Ward: Present, via teleconference
Treasurer Flores: Present
Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present
Chairman Hughes: Present
General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

Closed session ended at 6:00pm.
WORKSHOP SESSION: Workshop Session to Begin at 6:10pm.

First Reading FY’'s 21/22 & 22/23 Draft Budgets
Workshop session began at 6:10pm

Duane Burk stated the District reviews the budget every year. He and Nancy Law reviewed line items page by
page and clarified questions asked.
Workshop ended at 6:31pm.



REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30pm
Regular session began at 6:32pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Present, via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

Albert Maldonado stated the General Managers evaluation was passed out to board members and there were
no reportable actions taken in closed session.

Invocation: Duane Burk gave the invocation
Pledge of Allegiance: Denise Ward led the pledge of allegiance

Presentations: Jasper Jacobs, CalPERS 115 Trust

Jasper Jacobs and Karen Lookingbill of CalPERS gave a presentation on the CalPERS 115 Trust for the Districts
unfunded pension liabilities. He reviewed the differences between their 115 Trust versus PARS.

Jasper said that over the last nine years the District has received 9.05% interest in the California Employers
Retiree Benefit Trust (Health). The District is super funded, placing the District in a good position. CalPERS
offer a similar trust for unfunded pensions. He suggest, in the best interest of the District, to make additional
discretionary payments to shorten the years of repayment and to invest additional money into a section 115
trust. By doing this the District will address pension benefits by growing assets for future pension
contributions, investing over a shorter time, investing in less risky items, getting higher rates of return and
help stabilize future budgets. Jasper stated the trust fees are 25 basis points. There is no cost to join the trust
and there is no minimum amount to open the trust. The District can use funds in the trust to reimburse
normal costs as well as unfunded accrued liability payments.

lasper will forward the trust documents to the District.

Adjustments to Agenda: None.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:53pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:53pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of April 14, 2021
2.2 Warrants for April 2021
2.3 Bank Balances April 2021
The General Manager reported the finance committee met on May 10, 2021 to review the financials.
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2 and 2.3.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Director Ward
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Absent
Director Ward: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of First Reading FY’s 21/22 & 22/23 Draft Budgets

The General Manager reported the budget was reviewed with all departments and the mid-year budget was
presented in March and April. The line items were reviewed in the workshop. The final budget will come back
in June 2021 for approval.
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:55pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 6:55pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.1.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 4-0

Director De La Cruz: Absent

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Fiores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington

¢ Janet reported the District has twenty employees. One recreation assistant and one part time
maintenance | worker were hired,

¢ Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (759) days since our last
employee accident).

* Janet reported Harassment training and Ethics trainings were due in January and asked for the
completed certificates.

e Ryann Flores received her Associate in Science degree.

¢ Janet attended the Beaumont Chamber Citizen of the year and the Calimesa Chamber breakfast and
will attend the Beaumont breakfast on Friday.

e Ryann Flores completed HR Boot Camp for Special Districts from California Special District Assoc.

e Aaron Morris passed the Water Distribution Operators Certification — Grade 1 examination.

¢ April Employee of the Month lunch will be celebrated in May. Staff will tour the Danny Thomas Ranch.
Date to be determined.

* Duane Burk will be speaking at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast on Friday, August 13 @ 7:30 am. Let
lanet know if you are able to attend or if you would also like to speak.

* The District has joined the Calimesa Chamber of Commerce constant contact page so we will receive
notifications of their events and Chamber breakfast dates.

e Kyle Simpson passed his recertification for playground safety.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
e The Finance Committee met to review April 2021 Financial Reports.
* Nancy worked with staff on budget requests.
o The District received $203,483.14 in property tax disbursements and $51.38 interest.
* Nancy transferred $5000.00 into the Reserve fund for April 2021 bringing our balance to $248,615.77.
e Nancy attended Citizen of Year celebration, the Fishing Derby and Arbor Day and donated a tree on her
grandmother’s behalf.
* Nancy and the General Manager held Staff Budget meetings.
s Nancy submitted the quarterly sales tax report.
* Nancy is working with the auditors on their sample items.




Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Facility Rentals have resumed in a limited capacity, 25% capacity for indoor events and 50% capacity
for outdoor events.
COVID-18 Testing at the Woman’s Club will continue through June 30, 2021, Wednesday thru Saturday.
BYB has resumed practices and games as of 4/23/2021
There three skating groups renting out the hockey rink with practices scheduled daily.
Kyle has scheduled a total body strength training class at the Fitness court May 6 at 7:30 am. All
direcors and staff are invited.
The Fishing Derby was held at Bogart Regional Park on April 24th and 25th. There were 124 children
sign ups for Saturday and 98 adults for Sunday. The turn out was great everyone who participated
seemed to really like the new layout at Bogart
Arbor Day was held on April 3, 2021 at the Danny Thomas Ranch. There were a total of 15 trees
planted which was the most ever planted.
Movies Under the Stars will start at dusk beginning Monday 6/14/21, continuing through 7/19/21 with
the exception of 7/5/21. The movies in order are; Toy Story 4, The Secret Life of Pets 2, Sonic The
Hedgehog, The Croods A New Age, and The Goonies which hopefully will be on the big screen.
Oktoberfest is scheduled for September 17-19. Kyle has two bands committed and is looking for new
Bands. Vendor applications are scheduled to be sent out when the Flyer is finished. There are many
new options for beer, Anheuser-Busch is now using Heimark distribution, they have a wide selection of
craft beer, seitzers, wine, and non-alcoholic options such as juices, energy drinks and water. Spaten
kegs from Germany have been ordered.
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 5/14/21
Kyle passed the playground recertification class.
Kyle attended the Calimesa Chamber breakfast.
The Beaumont High School tennis team will be reserving time on our tennis courts

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Staff helped complete the first Fishing Derby at Bogart Regional Park.
Staff and volunteers planted 15 trees at the DTR property for Arbor Day,
Maintenance is planning to install irrigation and battery timers to water the new trees at the new
property.
Aaron is training staff on how to operate carts, how to use smaller hand equipment, and how to spray
herbicides safely and effectively.
Maintenance is repairing irrigation leaks throughout the grounds as well as reprogramming all the
timers in anticipation of the heat.
Maintenance is troubleshooting Bogart irrigation for the pond.
Dressing up field 6 to host the Beaumont Junior Varsity Girls Softball team for the next few weeks.
Aaron participated in a demo at the DTR from Turf Star to try out a new piece of equipment.
Aaron worked on the upcoming budget with Duane and Nancy for the Maintenance Department.
Aaron met with a new Gopher company in an attempt to get the infestation under control for both
parks.
Aaron participated in two more Zoom seminars hosted by PAPA to help renew his Applicators License.
Aaron passed his Water Distribution Operator Grade 1.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
Dodie reported spring adult ball season is in full swing with 31 teams.
The calendar only has BYB events scheduled as of now. Until we are better staffed, we will not be
booking any tournaments. Once we open them back up, she expects to be fully booked.




» Dodie thanked the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for helping to get BYB up and going
for their short season. It has been a rough and changing year for everyone. While BYB did not expect
the large turn out, they managed to get thru it with minimal concerns.

¢ Dodie asked if the District would provide the division MVP trophies to BYB players as they have done
over the last 10 years.

¢ Dodie asked on BYB’s behalf if the parking fees will be in effect this year for the June 8-13, 2021 All
Stars warm up tournament, June 18 — 20. 2021 “C” District Softball All Stars, June 24 — 29, 2021 and
July 1 ~ 6 2021 Pony All-stars with a BYB board approved amount to go to the BCVRPIC Foundation.
BYB is very grateful to have such a wonderful relationship with the district.

The directors stated the District will provide MVP trophies this year and will continue parking fees.

General Manager: Duane Burk

¢ Duane presented a thank you letter from the Beaumont Chamber for participating in their Citizen of
the Year celebrations.

¢ Duane will be working with the Lions club, Rotary club and maybe the Kiwanis club on repaving the
candlelight trail selling bricks from the foundation and sharing some of the proceeds with those
organizations. The goal is to put a flag at the top of the trail with lights and seeding,.

e BYB is facing challenging times with short staff. They need volunteers to help.

o Staff did a great job for at the Corporations golf tournament. The weather was good; he enjoyed it and
received a lot of positive phone calls.

e Duane will be attending the Chamber breakfast on Friday.

» Duane will be off on Thursday, May 13 for an out of town appointment.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
s Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
s Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
» Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
June 9, 2021
July 14, 2021
August 11, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 31, 2021- Memorial Day
Monday, July 5, 2021 — Independence Day Observed
5.3. Events
* Beaumont Woman'’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through June 2021.

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director Ward:
Denise said she cannot thank staff enough and said they make the board look good with all of their hard
work and doing an amazing job. She is proud of them. Denise attended the employee of the month. She
said it was great and a lot of fun with staff. She attended the citizen of the year at San Gorgonio Memorial
hospital. It was interesting and good. She loved Arbor Day and enjoyed planting trees. She thanked Aaron
for helping. Denise congratulated staff on their continued education and said she is proud of staff and
Duane and to be a part of the park District. She feels everything is coming together and it is very
impressive. Denise loved the golf tournament and said it was a lot of fun. Denise attended the
collaborative agency meeting but had computer problems so she talked through director Flores cell phone.




Treasurer Flores:
John said the collaborative agency meeting was good and hopes more entities will be coming back. He said
the golf tournament was a success and it was great seeing all of our sponsors. Staff does make us look
good. He said it is incredible from what Duane started with but staff keeps coming through with energy,
time and thoughtfulness. lohn is looking forward to DTR planning for the future. He said it is an exciting
time to be on the board knowing the five directors will have an impact and be able to look back and see
the impact for decades. He thanked Duane for his hard work and dedication.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris said the golf tournament was great and staff did a fantastic job. He congratulated Ryann, Kyle and
Aaron on their recent accomplishments. Chris said he agrees with Denise and John. Staff gets a lot done
without many people.

Chairman Hughes:

Dan said the golf tournament went real well. He said there are situations that come up and staff handies
them well. He is very proud that the District offers education and staff is completing training. He reminded
the general manager that he wants computers and laptops being looked into for board meetings. He
reported he had a good meeting with Duane and Nick Hughes and the Beaumont Chamber of Commerce
regarding helping each other out and communicating. He has a phone call in to the Hospital foundation
but has not received a call back yet. Dan is happy the District is part of the Calimesa and other Chambers
as we plan to regionalize. He would like staff to continue looking into holding a workshop to set goals for
this year and next year. Dan has a meeting with the City of Beaumont coming up. He will be meeting with
Supervisor Hewitt and Duane regarding the EOC at the Beaumont Woman’s Club and funding for the
COVID testing over the last year. He is glad things are coming back to normal and hopefully we will be able
to have in person meetings soon. He congratulated everybody and thanked them all for their help.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made to adjourn at 7:31pm
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores



g jo | abeyd

[ard

SupeJtadp - Hiog

00°006- Wgg 2Unp - pIgg sunp - (Sueng '3ing) [BI0H - 20USI2JU0D AdHYD Aousbay peiy ZZ020LSOTIN  L202/OLIS0 }29uQ
00°08/- (esiuaq ‘prepm) [FI0H - 20UBIBILIDD OdYYD Aousbioy yeiy 120201G0TN  L202/01/50 2oy
00'99- jueruoifuineg g aveng Hung ‘ueg ‘ssying - 1sepieaig rsqueyg BOIIWIIOY JO Jagiuey) Juowneag L20E0LS04Y  1202/01/50 ¥aayo
£8°182- 27) 80NON Suawiop e 1e Ajuabijsiu) yeadg 1oy inod uo Bupuiyy - feuge yiedIMS I20ZOLSOIN  1202/0L/S0 #o8UD
vBL1- feq Aispes punoiBield aify 'vosdulg - sjeog Buibuen reufig WO LozeWY LZ0Z0LS0SY  LEOZ/OHSD A284D
05'9- s284 AUIUoW pIRD IPaID Bunjueg cials0/sI8N 884 L20E/L0/S0 HoBUD
1616 SHUUG - JUBLLBLING] J|08) UOBpUNoS soig I9iBlS 120220504y L208/10/50 HosUD
LG6LL- lanbueq USWEBLINOL 05} - BPOS pIY 8y 120290500 1202/90/50 sy
02'98- sBeg eXIN JaUUIp - JUBLUBUINO . JOE) UOKEPUNO] spoon Buniods ¢ Big LZ0290S0HN  1208/90/50 %2840
00°009- L1208 dy - 884 Jojall| seybny ueq ebEEL  1208/90/50 ¥I8UD
£8°'62- SEJROIHAY UOHONY BAIT SBWRI OL X § - USWEUMO] Jj05) uoljepuno.| Aggo AqgoH 120250504d  L208/50/450 piebo)
82'52S- $8Zlid YIEH/SHULQ - JUSLIBLUNO] JIO5) UOKEPUNOS s0)g 1alelg 120850504H  F202/S0/50 %0840
5566 58981d 18JUS]) - JUSLLIBLINO | JI0%) LUOIERUNG. AggoT AggoH L20BS0S0Dr  E202/S0/50 EREIT]
AN S0 RIS - 0B ag) 00D 1e%ep sAeQ uanes 208S0S0SH | 20&/S0/S0 PREIT)
00°06- andwn geqyes Wnpy BUIMEMB | MaUnen grigTt  L202/50/S0 bRl ]
00°06- andwn geqyos Inpy yoelen alad tbigel  L20E/80/50 509YD
00°0% 4 ofLpoY OYoBWED - JUBWIBSINGWISY JEamMio0 oljzewr) ofilipoy Ov/E2L  L20Z/50/50 yoayn
00°009- L20g ludy - sao;f 10}01I(} znig B7 8Q opueLlry BSLEEL  LZ0E/SO/S0 3aayo
00°006- L20g ludy - ssad Jopaig prEp 9siuag geLe2l  Lg0g/50/50 3oaYyg
S6'6E1'1- $|001S Jeg OnEd ¥ J0 195 {S) W02 I0ZRUYY ZEOZHOS0AH  LE0AO/S0 ¥o8YD
0L Lve- sa|qeL qnd/Jeg puncy Jo soed {g) W0 UoZeUWY 1202+0504H  LE02/F0/S0 Pl
P56/ BUIYOBI PiED IPBIY) - 884 Xd3 s984  LE0TPO/SO HIBYD
0L 4G 8zl - Aqs) Buiysiy spoog Bugods g Big Lg0Er0S0SH L20gMA0/50 Hoayg
£5°25- sa9) ped| pieo wpain Aed feqoin o8} LZOE/E0/S0 $o8YD
64'991- deim g sslit/s1eNsey o)jey - JUSWEBLING]. J|05 uafepunod Agqo AggoH 220280504y LE0EE0/S0 $IBYD
00050'h 1o 9 seuaq Iem “£SI 7 UEQ ‘SoUBNL] - 25pUSIY Sottmitos Ot ere QdHvO L202E0S0IN  120Z/E0/S0 508U
95°0%- sjojydwed dwog) SIep 22IBWWOY JO JBGWEYY [BD) L202E0S0Or  120E/E0/S0 ¥28UQ
10p8- Buiddeip 8zud siyey - JUsWBUINO] Jj05) UoHEPUNO Hep-em 12022050  1Z0%/S0/50 ¥o8Ug
00°000°0S1 floaked @ siig 4oy Bupeled o) Jegsuel | LOSPO SURIL  1Z0E/E0/50 [BLINO[ [Rl8Uas
BunesadQ - 19waK Jo yueg - S0001
unowy oway ENEN] wnpy aleg adAL
L2og Aep
BunesadQ - 1owaH Jo yueg
URLIEA\ MO=—UD

101181 Y1ed ¥ uonealosy Asjjep Alay) uownesg



g jo z abeyq

[ars

Bunesady - Hiog

06'956'1- 4n|D SUBLIOADDON - Jameg - saillllin Jouinesg jo Ao 69821 LE02/eL/s0 yI2uD- Jwd g
0E288- Aeq somy - sexels ejod/eqany Jorig/seall MasinN Asep AayD 894821 L20T/EL/50 ¥o8uD- Jd lig
orZLe- aouBINsL {Ejusq AlLpuop PRIYS 3nig 292E2F  1202/ELS0 3o8uD- Jwid jIg
Ly8ee- 3ed ON Ul SWoonsay pada)-oy {007 B afeg juowneag 99/881  LEO0E/EL/SO 308U~ 1l [3g
65°CHL- Xt 10 8o g "ou ‘iswdinhg Jamod uowneag S9/8EL LEOB/ELISO HoeuD- Juid |Ig
557858 HLQ 1o 521907 (pred)SHooT uoheLIqwo? 1588 ) 0@ Juowneaq 92621 1202/EL/50 HoeUD- juid |9
197416 DDON - 81 - S3IMAN £00-8 181G 181 A8|[e A AuByd Juouwnesg £962L  L202/81/S0 HoBYD- Juid 1118
81'99./- Hied - JBIBAA - SOIHEN 200-8 NisIq Jotem As|ieA Ayl juownegag E9LEZL  LZ0B/ELSO HoayD- ud g
£LLL0) AfBd - JOIBA - SATIIIN LOD-8 N1sI0] 491 AsleA Ausys Juownzeg lgigel  L30E/EL/50 HIBUD- Wi g
86°69- ani SUBLIGAA - 331 AL - SBINN 000-8 41810 Jorep AsjieA Ausys Juowineag 00LE2L  LE0B/ELIG0 HIBUS- Wi (g
00'022- dysraquispy Alres A S0ISWILIOY) {0 JSWELY JUoWNEDH 8GLEZL  LEOB/ELSO H98US- Jud (g
00" vee- B3IAISS HUElY AUILOW "ou] ‘sukiely 1ag 8G/821L  1208/81/50 Foaun- wud |ig
1z anbe|d pue Aydoi| - Aqiaq Buysty seneeds g spiemy L8/€21  120Z/EL/S0 $0BYD- ud g
ve i8l'e- 18jqe L preogAey/Alinoes Aep sl "soinag 1| Aguopy ssopuag ABojouyos| wiooy 9GLE2L  1BOZ/EL/G0 H0BYD- 1Wid fig
00°005- Leog |udy - seag J00ang s810]4 Uyor SG/EZL  120B/EHS0 bclfel
00°009- F20Z UdIE - s394 10508110 810} Uyor vGiEEL  LE0Z/EL/SO ®aaun
00°00€- 1202 Areniged - seay Jojoali] $aJ0i4 uyor €5/€2F  L20Z/EL/SO %084
00°00¢- 120z Atenuer - sas4 J0j0a11Q s810i4 uyor 25LE2  L20Z/EL/SO HIBYD
00°002- 120Z Aely - a9 J0josilg “syoIsIg SHUD 1G/EEL  LE0Z/E1/S0 %8y
00702t feHod/eysaam Ao auleang 8rE3-G062  L208/2L/S0 MosuD- lud lig
12°9- Joop xoq flew epising - {(Moedz) 1aube Joog WO UDZBLLEY 120221502V L202/e1/50 Ho08Ud
00°00%- 120e/vesy - Jomoys Ageg - useda Aunoag sgepunjay llagdwes saouely 0GLE2L  LEOBZLS0 ¥o8us
6108 1ebBuy “zrug e aq - Juswasmquiey (aoug) aakoidug Zu) e 2 ebuy GYIEZL  LE0BEHSO HasyD
00°298- Bunsten Jexipy Jequey) s,ossny Auuyor 8¥LE2L  L20T/2L/S0 b BET )
00°051- shdwn (|leqyos Wnpy yoepan) sl IvIE2L  120eRL/50 SoBYD
00°06- endwn |[BOYOS JNPY Y2107 [FRYIIN ObleZL  120%/21/50 Pl
00'0.2- sauidwin |[egyos NPy oloyny jaeLdI SPLECL  1202/2L/S0 peclHel
00°000'0¢- 0B/ /S0 bl 40} lio1hR ] O} Jaysurl | IZZLSo Rl L20Z/EL/S0 {BLINOL [RISUBY
o0'6e- Isepealg - jsepiealg Jagueysd SOIBUILNY JO JAQUELD BSaW|e LEOZLLGOSH  L20Z/LE/S0 btlle)
00°002't- J00p Y0Bq 1B [fespueH - gD SUBWOM ‘00 Buisear cogey bpiEZL  L20Z/LE/SO HI8UD
00°084- Wg aunr - pigg aunp - (ueq ‘seybng) [B10H - 93UBIBJUDD AdHYD Aouabay neAH £Z020LS0TN  £202/0L/S0 pecile]
unouny owapy awepN wny ajeq adA)

1202 Aey

BuneladQ - 12waH jo yued

JueLiepp Moay)
10181 Yied B uonealsay Asjjep Auays juouwnesyg



5 jo ¢ sbeg

gunesadQ - Hjog

[ars
81'29¢- adueInsy| a)1 - ssAo|dwy S feIL0OD £2/80661261  1202/EL/50 HI8US- Juid g
8L¥Er |- {e£8'99) 0654 ‘(F12°12) 054 “(292'¥S1) 05e4 '(1€8°08) ArayD - [BN.y/sED uomeys ZOEFLSOLOLY  1302/EL/50 HosYD- Juid |Ig
00°G/8p- 120z |udy iy} seolag Jpry Aepien 7 soupeyg LLESOL20Z  1202/e1/S0 3oaUD- JWid g
00°Ge- ue|d 2&¢ - evAodwz s1ad|en BLOESBLO0L  L20E/EL/S0 3oBUD- 1Wid [ig
90°609'- uawsaay - safoduwy Siadlen LLO-SLOESBL  LE202/EL/S0 AoBYD- Rid Ity
00°Ge- uBld £6¥ - safodzy siadlen €LOES8LO0L  1208/81/50 oSy Jwid g
L EI9 usweiay - ssiojduisg sladien LLO-600858L  LZ0Z/EL/S0 HeauD- jwd Jiig
£L1'82E" aauBInsy| UyesH - eakoidwy sladieD L00EG8100L  L20Z/EL/SO0 HoeUD- Wid kg
28'GL1- (a02'pz) esierrl] - sen) Ayjuop SUohNog sseulsng OOy B9Z1G06E1  L20E/EL/50 #38UD- I g
0L°151- luatied WesH pspunun I8l puijesoy +EOS/E LSO H29UD- WU (I
va'e62- so|alBg suoydsial Ajuiuop EADEN 1202E180  1202/SL/S0 198U~ Juid |IIg
20'656- asea] Jaido) Auuopy S80IMISS [BIOUBLY XOI3X 88/€21L  120Z/E1/50 $oBYD- Jd g
SGGRE- souelnsu] Aygesig Ayiuon - ssfoduig NOND 282621 EB0Z/E1/S0 #o8yD- 1wid fig
9€°8E5°e- ST plaid Jieday - |ejuay 1t woog s[epuey paiun 98/€ZL  120Z/ELSO #o8YD- IWd g
GR'98.'t- F20E (udy 1981U0D Wd /SHE9H Q000Y IND 0101 /S19A00 TS Juswdinb] U] Ielg png G8/EZL  L208/EL/S0 38UD- IWd g
00702 [eMod/ausgam Ayuon aufjleals vRIECE  L20Z/EL/S0 }oBUD- Hd g
00'000'€- LE0E/B/S - 1202/6 1Y oam & sAEn GG 801jo pauLeLn aup ‘oul joRed Alnoeg old JBiS €8/€2F  LE0g/meL/80 NoayD- Wid (g
00°0se- ssaull| yeeH g900# oo - wdy 120271240 Buneapy Aisjeg Auedwog aoueldwon Alejeg 2RLETE  LE0Z/ELSO 398U Jwid |18
80°96€" - sayddng jeuoyuer/aoIMeg LWIoKUN Aeom Alddng [p1eAC [BAUBPNIY 18/82F  LE0B/EL/SO ¥oBUD- Jid 19
78°/96°L- FOIBG [RUOHUET AUUOp ou| "ellopes jo Buri-iuer 0BZEZL  1202/81/S0 HoBYD- 3Uid g
L ELL - sjusweoe|day B pieid/Bunybi 1id soyssesioy “ouj ‘sayddng Bunybry puelu 6/1€21 LEQZ/E IS0 HosyD- IWd g
0Z'yt- aoies Jaido) Aiuon aoinog abew BLLEZL  LE02/EL/SO ¥o3YD- g g
6E'952" - uonesousy sayousg sbukin “0U| *SI8pIiNG UBoUBUY pUBID LLL8CL  L20@/ELIS0 98UD- Juld ((ig
ETAV AR moq Usep 243 wewese|dey Alddng [ewmsnpup sebuein 8//€zL  120T/E1/50 HoBYD- uid g
000 aul|uo PlEd ‘GIOA SUOHEDIUNLILIOY J2IUOL] GIJEEL  1E02/ELS0 3o8YD- Jid [iig
68°G/8- SOPIYaA % salor] |[B Je sfireysey sieusinBuig a1l uoyoaloId 811 By vLLEZL  LEO0Z/ELISO 3oRUD- Jwid g
00°+9- Bunuudieburg safojdwz aaisnr o Juswiiedag €L/€2L  L202/BL/SO 3o8UD- Wi fig
89°09E°1- {D0oNeBog) ferowaY ysrug uonoajolg a1l 9 Ansaiog jo Jusuiredag gLLEZL  LEOZEL/SO HBUD- Wid [ig
L 1g- « F1 8 IS, LN0D sseul- - ebeubig subiig aoue|dwo) 1AIE2Y  LEOZ/EL/SO #08UD- Wud ing
00651 - {ODON} lo1uo) isad Bumonng (04U 158 YD 042824 LE0E/ELSO A8y~ M ([1g
nouny owaly awepn wnn ayeq adA)

1202 Aep

BunesadQ - 1owaH Jo yueg

IUBLIEAN Y08Y)

1ouISIg Hied g uonealday As|iep Aliays) Jucwnesg



$ 10 v afey rar Bunesadp - Hjog

862~ apeifidn afierolg pnoo) woo-aiddy LE0EHESOTN LG0Ty e/S0 39840
00°05E- 201G (GO 158 AlLBUON-IT losuog 1584 Biing B5n)g G6/82F  L20Z/verso #08UD- Jud (I8
00°000'G- aAlasay AjYjuow io} ealesay O] JBJSurl ebgsp uel} Le0efe/so [UINO] [RiBUBY)
00°005'4- uswied j1o8l0id Ao 10} 108loud 0] Jejsuel] LEso URl|  LE0BMVE/SD [ewnor [esusn
00°000'051L joihed 2 siiig 10} BunriadQ of taysupt] LEZG0 Uek] L 208/ E/50 [BUINOM [B12URD
26°609'c- Aus) » ssiusq ‘piep veg st 'seyBni (wBi4) sousisiuoD agHYD Sy LeausLIy LZ0Z0ZSOON  L208/02/50 HoayD
VAR BOURINSU] UOISIA - 88Ao|dwg ueld 808G UDISIA-dSA 120202860  L202/02/50 $8UD- Juid g
00°5ge- LE0z/92/9 - 18moyg Aqeq - juaal pajjeoue) BlUaWId BInAS PBLEEL  L20B/0E/S0 Hoeyn
¥1L'e0s 2 BIAOY ISET 10} {BjUSH UBBIDG - SIBIG Sif} JaPUry SIM0N SBIAO L00PING SHOUS und £6482L  1208/61/50 ey
ba' 29e- (s1Bii) paepy $ SoUBNH - souRINSU| [BARLL jeARI] ZUBljly L2028 LGOTIN  1202/81/50 Hoaun
00051~ aaldwn [eqHOS HNPY O[OYNH [FRYIW Z6/€CL  120E/81/S0 ¥oeyd
00°0S1- achun freqiog Inpy yoepen alad 16821 [20Z/BL/SD HIBYD
00°081- ancwry yeqios wnpy o107 [BBUIN 06/£21  L202/BL/SO ¥aayn
¥6°8¢¢- Sy ying - 9oUBINSU] BABIY lanel} zuel|y LEOEVLSOTIN L2027 LIS yosuD
95'p09'e- SHIYS-| /Selueeg/sUisIEomS - saholduwg soludeln) anssafiond LE0ZFLS0dY LZ0Z/F1/S0 yoauyo
92°v86'e- uarey| g suengy Sing (uby4) eouessjuod GdHvD S|y UBDUSUIY 120ZFLIS0ON  LZ0ZMr1/S0 #osUd
867001 {uefog) wia Aliuoly SUOTLEDUNILIAY JBRUDL 82169462  Le0e/eL/s0 38U~ lud |ig
00'Sez OPEIBAIS AASUD B 0514 ‘NAIEWN - YSEA JBD BI9AIY JOJ09H L20CELSONY  LBOB/EL/SO e liTe)
9/°101- {eBuein) mm Alpuon SUDHBOILNILILGY JaRLIOIS ¥LLB9/68C  1Z0E/EL/S0 NoByD- uid g
BEGEL- {DDDN) W Ajqiuopy SUOHEDIUNLLLICY 18HUolS LOL69462C  LE0Z/EH/S0 Moayd- d g
9/°L6- {ani sUBWOA) AR AUILGK SUOHERIUNLULICY JBIUCIH 190694622  L202/EL/50 HOBUD- WG I1ig
Se'est- 4Nl SURWOM - USBIL - SRIIN 31 sut jo swabeus a)se 8069662  L20Z/EL/S0 ¥28UD- Wi Hig
ov' L2~ saeday uspren oouely 'syped uonebul| ueday IS HY suBwOop ebueiny BIBMDIEH aN[EA BN} UOHOY BR/CE) LEOE/SLIG0 ¥o8Un- W [|ig
£8'058'2- SpieA Op aouBUBlLEW 3 SBURID YIBd/OOON - USelL - saliin 3) sy} jo Juslwebeuepy aisem yr96066C  1202/EL/50 %08UD- Juld (|19
08'gHL Bl "X SIS ‘SIS S e oo s WEGVNDIWN  [2992620HE  120Z/EL/S0 084D Wil 1119
62 258- 4N suBWIoABBURIEYDOON - SBD - SaNLIN SEDED0S BLOEEL  1202/E1/S0 #08YD- JWd g
99'Bg- luswwsaly 1aidog Ajuiuop Buisea |eloueuty ofied siem 692.898  1202/81/60 3oayD- Juid 1Ig
90°668- S0IMBG U SRqOW Ajyjuopy SSBNM UOZUBA ZBI6¥E0ZLL  1208/E1/50 308U Juid g
£5°68%- sagddng 20440 yodaqg =00 0/B6SLPEE  120Z/EL/SO #0B8UD- Wi g
junowy oS awepn wnp aeqg adAl
L20e Aep
BuneiadQ - JowsH 10 yueq
JUeLIBAA YO0y

JOLISIQ MHied ¥ uonealday Asjlep Aueys juowneag



gujzesado - Hiogd

S jo g afiey rard
§5°120'€01 TYLOL
89° 164" L- 1202 Mdyporen uswealney - eafojdw3 SUOHN|OS JUSLBIRSY SPIMUOREN 12021090  |Z02/LE/S0 ¥I8UD- JUid fig
02'€9¢- Jswihed 17X 0514 ALpuopn npel1)) proy S0669v2588  L20E//E/SO %03 1id Iig
21'82E" soueInsU| UieaH - sefojdg S1841E) S00Z98L00L  120E/LE/50 #2840 Juid Iig
00°ge- uB|d £GF - safoidws S10 (B0 000298+00L  20E/LE/50 3oy ud fig
06°L09F- wiswaiey - asfoidwy sleden 966-F66LOBL  1202/48/90 3oy Wid g
£b'S69't- 15E1 ‘UBld BIBY - LOZ 'OF BUN[* JO 5B Alfiger paniooy 8340-5HAdED 6861981001  F20Z//E/S0 Ho8Yn- Wid Hig
10°655- ases Jaidag Ajyiuop SEOHUBS [RIOURU|H XOIBY SIREZL  L208/L2/50 doayD- g g
AR FZOB/EE/S + LZ0Z/0L/G Noam & SABD G/IUg JBTIY0 pauLeun auQ "ouy jo5Ed Apnoag o1 JBlS ¥LEEZL  LE02/1E/S0 yoayD- wd mid
1£'895'e- sjualace(day peapH pigquiey (410} sued uogebun 071 ‘Aiddng sdeospuen suOsNS cLgeZL L202/.2/50 3oayD- Wd Hg
28481~ JHON shied uonebui Aiddng % adig-01d TIBEEL  LCOE/LES0 HosUD- 1Wid Hig
G2 201 wiod siyy puodaq Auo siemon . - afieubis "oy ‘sauisnpul umojAer LIBESL  L208/4e/S0 }oeuD- Iuid g
08vLS sauly {t) eloany eogny puejuj 0L8EE1  L[E0B/LE/SO 308D i fig
0E i anlaleg Jados Aoy a0/nog abew 608€2)  1E02/LE/S50 3o8UD- Iwd g
£L°9/0'G- sayousg abiurlg ¢ Nedal ja0ne HY suBWoM ueuisenb3 Lefiog “ou| ‘S12p|ING UBOLBLIY PUBID BOSETL  LE0E/LEfN0 HaBUD- W (g
00°g- [ejuay yues suedoly sebjjeray 208€2)  LE0Z/Le/s0 338D~ M [fig
00°082't- gnip s,uewop ‘ebuein ‘90N - Buluesi) mopul [enuuy Buiuea|d mopuip, yanol yaing 809€2L  LE0@/LE/S0 3oBYD- 1uid [ig
00042- {D0DN) louo) 1sed Bummoing [oUY 158 HElD §08£2! L20g/Le/50 ¥oaUg- Wid [ig
00°099- Buiest pry 185403 HE0 1susddiH onugy vogEZE  LE0R/LEMS0 3o8UD- Wid [iig
B9°08E"t- sllegd Uold MOIS - [EQYOS INpY spods NSd £OSEEL  LE0B/LE/S0 #98UD- U (g
61°G50" L- (sid 2oysesioH) pueg ¢ (41q) sied vojebusy 1888 1 0Q luownesg 209€2E  L20e/Le/S0 MoBuD- huid (g
00'vez- 8IAIBG Wl AJUOW “0UY 'SWIRlY 1ag LogeeL  LE0eiLerso NoBUD- uid |lIg
$7°69- 0z0g wou) wi pue ajed Juswsoe|day - saydos) g95/949 AN sapfeioads 7 spremy 0082t  1208//Z/50 398YD- id (g
00°000°0€- L202/82/S0 Hd 40} jo1fed o} Japsued | LZZSOSUBIL  L202/LE/SO [elwnop [B1ausy)
£9°9E- youn - Bujures | 4do sqng asnoualyy 120292500  12028/92/50 petlle)
0o'sel- {puog/Bupupdietuld - 0gaR)oueN ‘Me - [emausy ArioN uoneossy AIBjo [euolieN 12025250TIN  1202/52/50 ¥oayo
00°08}- sandun Jegyog INpy Gloyny 1FRUSIN B66482L  1208/52/50 3oy
00°051- sai|dw JegyoS UNpY yoepeD i8d 86/E21  1202/58/S0 ¥o8uD
coo8t- aidwn 12qRoS UNPY Y107 [ERUIIN 162821  1E08/S2/S0 3o8uD
00'861- 0% gdnoigy - 8 3 £ 'O 8IS LE0E/6/S - 1208/4/G befog 18 ABig - :punjay Aans eiou 96/82L  1202/5E/S0 ¥o8un
unowy owspy aluep wnpy areqg adAy
L20g Aepy

Bunessd - 10Wwal Jo yueg

ele qoayn
19141810 M4ied B uonealsay Aajep Ausysn Juownesg



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
May 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
General Journal 05/24/2021 Tran 05241 Transferred from Cperating for Monthly Project Payment 7.500.00
TOTAL 7,500.00

BofH - Project 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
May 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 05/24/2021 Tran 05242 Transferred from Operating for Monthly Reserve 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Bogart
May 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
10050 - Bank of Hemet - Bogart Park

Check 05/03/2021 Fee UNMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Fees - -341.11
Check 05/07/2021 Fee UMS/Celero Banking Credit Card Monthly Fee -6.50
Bilt Pt -Check 05/13/2021 5161 Beaumont Do it Best Skimmer for Pond/l.ocks -138.03
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5162 Calaveras Trout Farm Inc. Fishing Derby - Stock Pond -4,950.,00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5163 Cherry Valley Feed & Pet Supply Fish Food -63.98
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5164 Clark Pest Control Burrowing Pest Control -615.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5165 Land Engineering Consultants, Inc. CEQA - Management/Envior Reports -3,117.50
Bill Pmt-Check  05/13/2021 5166 Merlin Johnson Construction, Inc. E;i;;‘;;i;’;g es’;‘ﬁ:fésgﬂc -3,116.08
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5167 Wright Septic Septic Tank Pump 1000 Galions -315.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 5168 Frontier Communications Monthly Wift -100.98
Bill Pmt -Check 05/13/2021 29869685 Waste Management of the [E Utilities - Trash -526.17
Bili Pmt -Check 0513/2021 1948594 SCE (9823) Utilities - Electric (Bogart) -1,280.66
Bill Pt -Check 05/27/2021 5169 Polished Images ?;’:g:;ig;"e” Gate (Marissa -652.26

TOTAL -15,223.27

BofH - Bogart

2.2

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 5/31/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 12544379 |$ 242,035.99|$ 183,667.02|8%  67,074.82
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 943.54 | § 59,681.66 | $ 60,000.00 | § 1,261.88
s [Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $  45,000.00 8 750000 |is L saEnoinn e e Sepeste edkan payment
| [BankotHemet-Bogart |5 tsreres|s  ieasmer|s iessiools  wasses| |
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,588.04 $ 0.13 | $ 1,588.17
& |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $  248,615.77 $ 5,018.87 | $ 253,634.64
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 74,020.77 $ 21,313.21 | $ 95,333.98
8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $  582,105.24 $ 20353452 |$  785,639.76 |Apri2021
10 $ 1,003,944.41 [§ 31695002 [ 49380475 | s 1,270,888.24 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund ; Balance Payables Deposits | Ending Balance |  Notes/Comments
1z|OperatingReserve ~~ |s 24849367 @ |s 5,000.00 | $ 25349367  NOT to be USED
12 |CapltalReserve iy b A e s s ol | e S R e g ey 6 140.97 | Min Balance of $50,000
|1«|[TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT |[$24861577|$ - |$ 5,018.87 [ $ 253,634.64 | R

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 5/31/2021

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
[ 15 [Bank of Hemet ; [s os30022|s 17921485 2511250[s  102,403.24]

2.3



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

[tem 3.1
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager
Re: Resolution 2021.01 AGREEMENT & ELECTION TO PREFUND EMPLOYER

CONTRIBUTIONS TO A DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Date: June 9, 2021

Background and Analysis:

At the May 12, 2021 board meeting, Jasper Jacobs of CalPERS gave a presentation on The
California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT) program. During the meeting, the
board asked for documents to be forwarded to staff to begin the process.

The CEPPT is a Section 115 trust fund dedicated to prefunding employer contributions for their
defined benefit pension. Specifically, the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Districts
CalPERS Pension.

September 2019, the Board reviewed options for paying down our unfunded pension liabilities.
The policy was approved on September 11, 2019, committing to fund the liability over an 8-year
period using funds from our budget account #50103 (these funds are no longer needed due to
the Districts unfunded health liability being super funded).

Fiscal Impact:

The District will reallocate the funds as committed to the unfunded pension liability (account #
50104) and allocate additional funding into the CEPPT as budget allows. The District does not
intend to seek reimbursements from the fund in the near future and the District is not
obligated to contribute into the plan.

Recommendations:

Staff request adoption and approval of resolution #2021.01 entering into an agreement to
participate in the CEPPT program subject to the authority of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley
Recreation & Park Districts Legal Counsel and Board to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitt@d, :
o 0. CW&‘?ZL

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



Resolution #2021-01

CALIFORNIA EMPLOYERS’ PENSION PREFUNDING TRUST PROGRAM

AGREEMENT AND ELECTION
OF

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

{NAME OF EMPLOYER)

to Prefund Employer Contributions to a Defined Benefit
Pension Plan

WHEREAS (1) Government Code (GC) Section 21711(a) establishes in the State
Treasury the California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust Fund (CEPPT), a special
trust fund for the purpose of allowing eligible empioyers to prefund their required
pension contributions to a defined benefit pension plan (each an Employer Pension
Plan) by receiving and holding in the CEPPT amounts that are intended to be
contributed to an Employer Pension Plan at a later date; and

WHEREAS (2) GC Section 21711(b) provides that the California Public Employees'
Retirement System (CalPERS) Board of Administration (Board) has sole and exclusive
control of the administration and investment of the CEPPT, the purposes of which
include, but are not limited to (i) receiving contributions from participating employers; (i)
investing contributed amounts and income thereon, if any, in order to receive yield on
the funds; and (iii) disbursing contributed amounts and income thereon, if any, to pay for
costs of administration of the CEPPT and to deposit employer contributions into
Employer Pension Plans in accordance with their terms; and

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
(NAME OF EMPLOYER)

WHEREAS (3)

(Employer) desires to participate in the CEPPT upon the terms and conditions set by
the Board and as set forth herein; and

WHEREAS (4) Employer may participate in the CEPPT upon (i) approval by the Board
and (ii) filing a duly adopted and executed Agreement and Election to Prefund Employer
Contributions to a Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Agreement) as provided in the terms
and conditions of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS (5) The CEPPT is a trust fund that is intended to perform an essential
governmental function (that is, the investment of funds by a State, political subdivision
or 115 entity) within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code (Code) Section 115 and
Internal Revenue Service Revenue Ruling 77-261, and as an Investment Trust Fund, as
defined in Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 84,
Paragraph 16, for accounting and financial reporting of fiduciary activities from the

0611772019 Page 1 of 11



external portion of investment pools and individual investment accounts that are held in
a trust that meets the criteria in Paragraph 11c(1).

WHEREAS (6) The CEPPT is not a Code Section 401(a) qualified trust and the assets
held in the CEPPT are not assets of any Employer Pension Plan or any plan qualified
under Code Section 401(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT EMPLOYER HEREBY MAKES THE
FOLLOWING REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTY AND THAT THE BOARD AND
EMPLOYER AGREE TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

A. Employer Representation and Warranty

Employer hereby represents and warrants that it is the State of California or a political
subdivision thereof, or an entity whose income is excluded from gross income under
Code Section 115(1).

B. Adoption and Approval of the Agreement; Effective Date; Amendment

(1) Employer's governing body shall elect to participate in the CEPPT by adopting this
Agreement and filing with the Board a true and correct original or certified copy of this
Agreement as follows:

Filing by mail, send to: CalPERS
CEPPT
P.O. Box 1494
Sacramento, CA 95812-1494

Filing in person, deliver to: CalPERS Mailroom
CEPPT
400 Q Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

(2) Upon receipt of the executed Agreement, and after approval by the Board, the
Board shall fix an effective date and shall promptly notify Employer of the effective date
of the Agreement. Employer shall provide the Board such other documents as the
Board may request, including, but not limited to a certified copy of the resolution(s) of
the governing body of Employer authorizing the adoption of the Agreement and
documentation naming Employer’s successor entity in the event that Employer ceases
to exist prior to termination of this Agreement.

(3) The terms of this Agreement may be amended only in writing upon the agreement
of both the Board and Employer, except as otherwise provided herein. Any such
amendment or modification to this Agreement shall be adopted and executed in the
same manner as required for the Agreement. Upon receipt of the executed amendment
or modification, the Board shall fix the effective date of the amendment or modification.

06/17/2019
Page 2 of 11



(4) The Board shall institute such procedures and processes as it deems necessary to
administer the CEPPT, to carry out the purposes of this Agreement, and to maintain the
tax-exempt status of the CEPPT. Employer agrees to follow such procedures and
processes.

C. Employer Reports Provided for the Board's Use in Trust Administration and
Financial Reporting and Employer Contributions

(1) Employer shall provide to the Board a defined benefit pension plan cost report on
the basis of the actuarial assumptions and methods prescribed by Actuarial Standards
of Practice (ASOP) or prescribed by GASB. Such report shall be for the Board’s use in
trust administration and financial reporting and shall be prepared at least as often as the
minimum frequency required by applicable GASB Standards. This defined benefit
pension plan cost report may be prepared as an actuarial valuation report or as a GASB
compliant financial report. Such report shall be:

1) prepared and signed by a Fellow or Associate of the Society of
Actuaries who is also a Member of the American Academy of
Actuaries or a person with equivalent qualifications acceptable to the
Board;

2) prepared in accordance with ASOP or with GASB; and

3) provided to the Board prior to the Board's acceptance of contributions
for the reporting period or as otherwise required by the Board.

(2) Inthe event that the Board determines, in its sole discretion, that Employer’s cost
report is not suitable for the Board’s purposes and use or if Employer fails to provide a
required report, the Board may obtain, at Employer's expense, a report that meets the
Board's trust administration and financial reporting needs. At the Board’s option, the
Board may recover the costs of obtaining the report either by billing and collecting such
amount from Employer or through a deduction from Employer's Prefunding Account (as
defined in Paragraph D(2) below).

(3) Employer shall notify the Board in writing of the amount and timing of contributions
to the CEPPT, which contributions shall be made in the manner established by the
Board and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and any procedures adopted
by the Board.

(4) The Board may limit Employer’s contributions to the CEPPT to the amount
necessary to fully fund the actuarial present value of total projected benefit payments
not otherwise prefunded through the applicable Employer Pension Plan (Unfunded
PVFB), as set forth in Employer’s cost report for the applicable period. If Employer’s
contribution would cause the assets in Employer’s Prefunding Account to exceed the
Unfunded PVFB, the Board may refuse to accept the contribution. If Employer's cost
report for the applicable period does not set forth the Unfunded PVFB, the Board may

06/17/2019
Page 3 of 11



refuse to accept a contribution from Employer if the contribution would cause the assets
in Employer's Prefunding Account to exceed Employer's total pension liability, as set
forth in Employer’s cost report.

(3) No contributions are required. Contributions can be made at any time following the
effective date of this Agreement if Employer has first complied with the requirements of
this Agreement, including Paragraph C.

(6) Employer acknowledges and agrees that assets held in the CEPPT are not assets
of any Employer Pension Plan or any plan qualified under Code Section 401(a), and will
not become assets of such a plan unless and until such time as they are distributed
from the CEPPT and deposited into an Employer Pension Plan.

D. Administration of Accounts; Investments: Allocation of Income

(1) The Board has established the CEPPT as a trust fund consisting of an aggregation
of separate single-employer accounts, with pooled administrative and investment
functions.

(2) All Employer contributions and assets attributable to Employer contributions shall be
separately accounted for in the CEPPT (Employer’'s Prefunding Account). Assets in
Employer’s Prefunding Account will be held for the exclusive purpose of funding
Employer’s contributions to its Employer Pension Plan(s) and defraying the
administrative expenses of the CEPPT.

(3) The assets in Employer's Prefunding Account may be aggregated with the assets of
other participating employers and may be co-invested by the Board in any asset classes
appropriate for a Code Section 115 trust, subject to any additional requirements set
forth in applicable law, including, but not limited to, subdivision (d) of GC Section 21711.
Employer shall select between available investment strategies in accordance with
applicable Board procedures.

(4) The Board may deduct the costs of administration of the CEPPT from the
investment income of the CEPPT or from Employer's Prefunding Account in a manner
determined by the Board.

(3) Investment income earned shall be allocated among participating employers and
posted to Employer’s Prefunding Account daily Monday through Friday, except on
holidays, when the allocation will be posted the following business day.

(6) If, at the Board’s sole discretion and in compliance with accounting and legal
requirements applicable to an Investment Trust Fund and to a Code Section 115
compliant trust, the Board determines to its satisfaction that all obligations to pay
defined benefit pension plan benefits in accordance with the applicable Employer
Pension Plan terms have been satisfied by payment or by defeasance with no
remaining risk regarding the amounts to be paid or the value of assets held in the

06/17/2019
Page 4 of 11



CEPPT, then the residual Employer assets held in Employer's Prefunding Account may
be returned to Employer.

E. Reports and Statements

(1) Employer shall submit with each contribution a contribution report in the form and
containing the information prescribed by the Board.

(2) The Board, at its discretion but at least annually, shall prepare and provide a
statement of Employer's Prefunding Account reflecting the balance in Employer's
Prefunding Account, contributions made during the period covered by the statement,
investment income allocated during such period, and such other information as the
Board may determine,

F. Disbursements

(1) Employer may receive disbursements from the CEPPT not to exceed, on an annual
basis, the amount of the total annual Employer contributions to Employer's Pension
Plan for such year.

(2) Employer shall notify the Board in writing in the manner specified by the Board of
the persons authorized to request disbursements from the CEPPT on behalf of
Employer.

(3) Employer's request for disbursement shall be in writing signed by Employer's
authorized representative, in accordance with procedures established by the Board, and
the Board may rely conclusively upon such writing. The Board may, but is not required
to, require that Employer certify or otherwise demonstrate that amounts disbursed from
Employer's Prefunding Account will be used solely for the purposes of the CEPPT.
However, in no event shall the Board have any responsibility regarding the application
of distributions from Employer's Prefunding Account.

(4) No disbursement shall be made from the CEPPT which exceeds the balance in
Employer's Prefunding Account.

(5) Requests for disbursements that satisfy the above requirements will be processed
on at least a monthly basis.

(6) The Board shall not be liable for amounts disbursed in error if it has acted upon the
written instruction of an individual authorized by Employer to request disbursements, and
is under no duty to make any investigation or inquiry about the correctness of such
instruction. In the event of any other erroneous disbursement, the extent of the Board’s
liability shall be the actual dollar amount of the disbursement, plus interest at the actual
earnings rate but not less than zero.

06/17/2019
Page 5 of 11



(. Costs of Administration

Employer shall pay its share of the costs of administration of the CEPPT, as determined
by the Board and in accordance with Paragraph D.

H. Termination of Employer's Participation in the CEPPT
(1) The Board may terminate Employer's participation in the CEPPT if:

(a) Employer's governing body gives written notice to the Board of its election
to terminate; or

(b)  The Board determines, in its sole discretion, that Employer has failed to
satisfy the terms and conditions of applicable law, this Agreement or the
Board's rules, regulations or procedures.

(2) i Employer's participation in the CEPPT terminates for either of the foregoing
reasons, all assets in Employer's Prefunding Account shall remain in the CEPPT,
except as otherwise provided below, and shall continue to be invested and accrue
income as provided in Paragraph D, and Employer shall remain subject to the terms of
this Agreement with respect to such assets.

(3) After Employer’s participation in the CEPPT terminates, Employer may not make
further contributions to the CEPPT.

(4) After Employer’s participation in the CEPPT terminates, disbursements from
Employer's Prefunding Account may continue upon Employer’s instruction or otherwise
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

(5) After Employer's participation in the CEPPT terminates, the governing body of
Employer may request either:

(@) A trustee to trustee transfer of the assets in Employer's Prefunding
Account to a trust dedicated to prefunding Employer's required pension
contributions; provided that the Board shall have no obligation to make
such transfer unless the Board determines that the transfer will satisfy
applicable requirements of the Code, other law and accounting standards,
and the Board’s fiduciary duties. If the Board determines that the transfer
wili satisfy these requirements, the Board shall then have one hundred fifty
(150) days from the date of such determination to effect the transfer. The
amount to be transferred shall be the amount in Employer's Prefunding
Account as of the date of the transfer (the “transfer date”) and shall
include investment earnings up to an investment earnings allocation date
preceding the transfer date. In no event shall the investment earnings
allocation date precede the transfer date by more than 150 days.

06/17/2018
Page 6 of 11



(b) A disbursement of the assets in Employer’s Prefunding Account; provided
that the Board shall have no obligation to make such disbursement unless
the Board determines that, in compliance with the Code, other law and
accounting standards, and the Board's fiduciary duties, all of Employer's
obligations for payment of defined benefit pension plan benefits and
reasonable administrative costs of the Board have been satisfied. If the
Board determines that the disbursement will satisfy these requirements,
the Board shall then have one hundred fifty (150) days from the date of
such determination fo effect the disbursement. The amount to be
disbursed shall be the amount in Employer's Prefunding Account as of the
date of the disbursement (the “disbursement date”) and shall include
investment earnings up to an investment earnings allocation date
preceding the disbursement date. In no event shall the investment
earings allocation date precede the disbursement date by more than 150
days.

(6) After Employer's participation in the CEPPT terminates and at such time that no
assets remain in Employer's Prefunding Account, this Agreement shall terminate. To the
extent that assets remain in Employer's Prefunding Account, this Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect.

(7) If, for any reason, the Board terminates the CEPPT, the assets in Employer's
Prefunding Account shall be paid to Employer to the extent permitted by law and Code
Section 115 after retention of (i) an amount sufficient to pay the Unfunded PVFB as set
forth in a current defined benefit pension plan(s) cost report prepared in compliance with
ASOP and the requirements of Paragraph C(1), and (ii) amounts sufficient to pay
reasonable administrative costs of the Board. Amounts retained by the Board to pay the
Unfunded PVFB shall be transferred fo (i) another Code Section 115 trust dedicated to
prefunding Employer's required pension contributions, subject to the Board’s
determination that such transfer will satisfy applicable requirements of the Code, other
law and accounting standards, and the Board’s fiduciary duties or (ii) Employer's
Pension Plan, subject to acceptance by Employer’'s Pension Plan.

(8) If Employer ceases to exist but Employer's Prefunding Account continues fo exist,
and if no provision has been made to the Board’s satisfaction by Employer with respect
to Employer's Prefunding Account, the Board shall be permitted to identify and appoint
a successor to Employer under this Agreement, provided that the Board first
determines, in its sole discretion, that there is a reascnable basis upon which to identify
and appoint such a successor and provided further that such successor agrees in
writing to be bound by the terms of this Agreement. If the Board is unable to identify or
appoint a successor as provided in the preceding sentence, then the Board is
authorized to appoint a third-party administrator or other successor to act on behalf of
Employer under this Agreement and to otherwise carry out the intent of this Agreement
with respect to Employer’s Prefunding Account. Any and all costs associated with such
appointment shall be paid from the assets attributable to Employer’s Prefunding
Account. At the Board’s option, and subject to acceptance by Employer’'s Pension Plan,

06/17/2019
Page 7 of 114



the Board may instead transfer the assets in Employer’'s Prefunding Account to
Employer's Pension Plan and terminate this Agreement.

(9) If the Board determines, in its sole discretion, that Employer has breached the
representation and warranty set forth in Paragraph A., the Board shall take whatever
action it deems necessary to preserve the tax-exempt status of the CEPPT.

I Indemnification

Employer shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless CalPERS, the Board, the CEPPT,
and all of the officers, trustees, agents and employees of the foregoing from and against
any loss, liability, claims, causes of action, suits, or expense (including reasonable
attorneys’ fees and defense costs, lien fees, judgments, fines, penalties, expert witness
fees, appeals, and claims for damages of any nature whatsoever) not charged to the
CEPPT and imposed as a result of, arising out of, related to or in connection with (1) the
performance of the Board’s duties or responsibilities under this Agreement, except to
the extent that such loss, liability, suit or expense resuits or arises from the Board's own
gross negligence, willful misconduct or material breach of this Agreement, or (2) without
limiting the scope of Paragraph F(6) of this Agreement, any acts taken or transactions
effected in accordance with written directions from Employer or any of its authorized
representatives or any failure of the Board to act in the absence of such written
directions to the extent the Board is authorized to act only at the direction of Employer.

J. General Provisions
{1) Books and Records

Employer shall keep accurate books and records connected with the performance of
this Agreement. Such books and records shall be kept in a secure location at
Employer's office(s) and shall be available for inspection and copying by the Board and
its representatives.

(2) Notice

(a) Any notice or other written communication pursuant to this Agreement will be
deemed effective immediately upon personal delivery, or if mailed, three (3) days
after the date of mailing, or if delivered by express mail or e-mail, immediately
upon the date of confirmed delivery, to the following:

For the Board:

Filing by mail, send to:
CalPERS

CEPPT

P.O. Box 1494

Sacramento, CA 95812-1494

06/17/2019
Page 8 of 11



Filing in person, deliver to:
CalPERS Mailroom
CEPPT

400 Q Street
Sacramento, CA 95811

For Employer:

BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT
PO BOX 490
BEAUMONT CA 92223

(b) Either party to this Agreement may, from time to time by notice in writing
served upon the other, designate a different mailing address to which, or a
different person to whom, all such notices thereafter are to be addressed.

(3) Survival

All representations, warranties, and covenants contained in this Agreement, or in any
instrument, certificate, exhibit, or other writing intended by the parties to be a part of this
Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

(4) Waiver

No waiver of a breach, failure of any condition, or any right or remedy contained in or
granted by the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless it is in writing and
signed by the party waiving the breach, failure, right, or remedy. No waiver of any
breach, failure, right, or remedy shall be deemed a waiver of any other breach, failure,
right, or remedy, whether or not similar, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing
waiver unless the writing so specifies.

(5) Necessary Acts; Further Assurances

The parties shall at their own cost and expense execute and deliver such further
documents and instruments and shall take such other actions as may be reasonably
required or appropriate to evidence or carry out the intent and purposes of this
Agreement.

(6) Incorporation of Amendments to Applicable Laws and Accounting Standards
Any references to sections of federal or state statutes or regulations or accounting

standards shall be deemed to include a reference to any amendments thereof and any
successor provisions thereto.

06/17/2012
Page 9 of 11



(7) Days

Wherever in this Agreement a set number of days is stated or allowed for a particular
event to occur, the days are understood to include all calendar days, including
weekends and holidays, unless otherwise stated.

(8) No Third Party Beneficiaries

Except as expressly provided herein, this Agreement is for the sole benefit of the parties
hereto and their permitted successors and assignees, and nothing herein, expressed or
implied, will give or be construed to give any other person any legal or equitable rights
hereunder. Notwithstanding the foregoing, CalPERS, the CEPPT, and all of the
officers, trustees, agents and employees of CalPERS, the CEPPT and the Board shall
be considered third party beneficiaries of this Agreement with respect to Paragraph |
above.

(9) Counterparts
This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be

deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same
instrument.

A majority vote of Employer's Governing Body at a public meeting held on the 9th
day of the month of JUNE in the year 2021 , authorized entering

into this Agreement.

Signature of the Presiding Officer:

Printed Name of the Presiding Officer: DAN HUGHES
Name of Governing Body: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Name of Employer: BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

Date: 6/9/2021

06/17/2019
Page 10 of 11



BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

BY
ARNITA PAIGE

DIVISION CHIEF, PENSION CONTRACT AND PREFUNDING PROGRAMS
CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

To be completed by CalPERS

The effective date of this Agreement is:

06/17/2019
Page 11 of 11



N

g~
@‘@ BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

@

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item 3.2
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager
Re: Resolution 2021.02 DELEGATION TO REQUEST DISBURSEMENTS — CALIFORNIA

EMPLOYER’S PENSION PREFUNDING TRUST (CEPPT)

Date: June 9, 2021

Background and Analysis:

In conjunction with the approval of resolution 2020.01, the CEPPT requires a “Delegation of
Authority to Request Disbursements” to be approved. They recommend at least two positions
(three is preferred) be used because disbursements of more than $10K require two signatures.
The position titles are being delegated authority and not the individuals holding those
positions.

Fiscal Impact:
No fiscal impact.

Recommendations:
Staff request adoption and approval of resolution #2021.02 delegating authority to the General
Manager, Human Resources Administrator and Financial Services Technician positions.

Respectfully Submitted, *

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



Resgolution #2021-02

. CalPERS

California Public Employees’ Retirement System
California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust (CEPPT)
400 ( Street, Sacramento, CA 95811

www.calpers.ca.gov

Delegation of Authority to Request Disbursements

California Employers’ Pension Prefunding Trust
(CEPPT)

RESOLUTION
OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(GOVERNING BODY}

OF THE
BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

{(NAME OF EMPLOYER)

The BOARD OF DIRECTORS delegates to the incumbents

{GOVERNING BODY)

in the positions of GENERAL MANAGER

and
(TITLE)
HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR and/or
(TITLE)
FINANCIAL SERVICES TECHNICIAN authority to request on behalf ofthe
(TITLE)

Employer disbursements from the Pension Prefunding Trust and to certify as to the purpose

for which the disbursed funds will be used.
By
Title CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

Witness

Date

Revised 07/2019
Page 1 of 1



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Rebort

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: June 9th, 2021

Subject: Approval of FY 21/22 & 22/23 Budget

Background and Analysis:

Each year starting in March staff along with the finance committee meets to review current
year spending and budget projections for the upcoming years. All departments were asked to
provide input to determine their requests for the upcoming fiscal years.

On May 12th, 2021 the Board and Staff conducted a Public Budget Workshop were the Board
of Directors reviewed, commented and approved the first reading of the FY 21/22 and 22/23
Budget Requests.

Fiscal Impact:
There will be no fiscal impact for the District.
Recommendations:
Staff and Finance Committee (Vice Chair/Secretary, Chris Diercks and Treasurer, John

Flores) recommend that the Board review, comment and adopt the Budget for FY 21/22 and 22/23.

Respectfully Submitted,

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

Mid-Year Budget Budget Budget Budget
FY 20/21 FY 20/21 FY 21/22 FY 22/23
Approved Actual 3/2021 Request Request

! |Income

2 Bogart Park

E] 40201 - Camping S - S 23,257.78 | § 20.000.00 | 8 20.000.00
- 40202 - Gate Entrance B - S 29,016.63 |8 30,000.00 | $ 30.000.00
5 40203 - Horse/Dog Entrance S - $ 38.00|8 200,00 | $ 200.00
[ 40204 - Wood Sales S - s 80.00]8 100.00 | 8 100.00
7 40205 - Annual Passes S - S 12,190.00 | & 12,000.00 | 8 12,000.00
8 40207 - Volunteer Electrical Usage S 900.00 [ 8 650.00 | § 600.00 | 8 600.00
L 40208 - RV Dump S - E] 140.00 | $ 100.00 | 8 100.00
10 40209 - Fishing Passes S = S 2,000.00 | $ 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
11 Total Bogart Park s 900.00( s 67,372.41|$ 68,000.00| $ 68,000.00
12 | Facility Use

13 40101 - Registrations (BYB) S - S 4.250.00 | § 10,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
1.1 40103 - Caretaker Rent S - S 2,400.00 | 8 2,400.00 | § 2,400.00
[& 40104 - Dog House S - S 750.00 | § 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00
16 40105 - Dog Park S = S % S & 5 &
17 40106 - Equestrian Arena S - S 866.28 | § 1,500.00 | 1,500.00
15 40107 - Fields S 7. S 6,350.00 | 8 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00
154 40109 - Grange S - S 3,340.00 | 8 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
20 40111 - NCCC/Franco Gardens S5 - S (1,950.00)| 8 3.000.00 | 3,000.00
21 40112 - Park S - S - S 800.00 [ S 800.00
22 40113 - RV Space S = E 52,791.00 | 40,000.00 | 40.000.00
23 40114 - Snack Bar S - S = 8 5,000.00 [ & 5,000.00
2. 40115 - Thunder Alley i) - S 2,835.00 [ s 3,900.00 | 3,900.00
25 40116 - Woman's Club S - S 2 s P S -
205 40117 - Dump Station S - s 1,030.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
27 40118 - Franco Gardens S - S (950.00){ & 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
25 40119 - NCCC 3 - S 275.00 [ s 5,000.00 | & 5,000.00
24 40120 - Horseshoe Pits S - S 100.00 | & 100.00 | $ 100.00
30 | Total Facility Use ] - s 72,087.28 | S 86,700.00| $ 86,700.00
3 Special Events
32 40503 - Spring Fling S 2 S = 8 4,000.00 [ 8 4,000.00
i 40504 - Fishing Derby 5 3.000.00 [ 8 = S 3,000.00 | & 3,000.00
34 40505 - Movies Under the Stars S 3,500.00 [ & - £l 1,000.00 | & 1.000.00
35 40507 - Oktoberfest S = 5 - 8 10,000.00 | & 10,000.00
36 40509 - Tournaments ) - ] 3,670.00 | 8 20,000.00 | 8 20,000.00
37 40510 - Winterfest S 4,000.00 | § - S 4,000.00 | 8 4,000.00
35 40512 - Pumpkin Carve S 1,000,00 | & 5 E] 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
30 40513 - Cinco De Mayo S - B - 5 2,000.00 | 5 2,000.00
40 40515 - 1K/5K Fun Run B - S 1,.900,00 | § 1,600.00 (s 1,500.00
i1 Total Special Events 5 11,500.00|$ 5,470.00| $ 46,500.00 | § 46,500.00
12 | State of California Revenue

13 40001 - Prop Tax Current Secured S 1,430,000.00 | 8 1,198,671.28 | S 1,472,900.00 | $ 1,472,900.00
44 40002 - Prop Tax Current Supplemental S 15,900.00 | $ 234612818 24,500.00 | $ 24,500.00
15 40003 - Prop Tax Current Unsecured S 68,000.00 [ § 85,244.90 | 8 87,550.00 | 8 87,550.00
16 40004 - Prop Tax Prior Supplemental ] 8,800.00 | 8 13.362.37 | & 13,500.00 | & 13,500.00
17 40005 - Prop Tax Prior Unsecured S 3,500.00 [ $ 3.240.28 | § 3,500.00 | 8 3.500.00
1= 40006 - CA Homeowners Tax Reliel S 25,600.00 | 8 9,541.95(8 10,300.00 | & 10,300.00
44 40007 - (RDA) Contractual Revenue s 81.500.00 | 5 80,422.32 | $ 91,500.00 | & 91,500.00
50 40010 - RDV Prty Tax, LMIH Redul Asts 3 = S 55,377.86 | § - S =
51 40401 - Interest - Invested Funds S 2,600.00 | 8 (1,451.11)| § 2,600.00 | 2.600.00
52 | Total State of California Revenue S 1,635,900.00| S 1,476,871.13|S5 1,706,350.00| S 1,706,350.00
55 | 40600 - Adult Softball S - S 11,735.00 [ & 10,000.00 | $ 10.000.00
54 | 40601 - Banner Sales 3 3 S - 5 - S -
55 | 40802 - Contract Instructor S - ) 655.00 [ S 500.00 | & 500.00
56 | DT Ranch

57 40701 - House Rental S & s 1.600.00 | 8 10,000.00 | & 10,000.00
54 | Total DT Ranch G - S 1,600.00| S 10,000.00| $ 10,000.00
54 |Total Income S 1,648,300.00 | $ 1,635,790.82 |$ 1,928,050.00| % 1,928,050.00
60 |Expense
61 |Bank Fees
62 50255 - Bank Service Charges £ 200.00 (8 167.00 | $ 500.00 S 500.00
63 |50256 - Bank Checks S 800.00 | 8 230.99 [ 8 500.00 | § 500.00
64 |50257 - Safe Deposit Box S 150.00 | $ - S 150.00 | 8 150.00
65 |Total Bank Fees S 1,150.00| $ 397.99(s 1,150.00| $ 1,150.00
66 |Board of Directors
67 |50225 - Director Fees S 15,000.00 [ 8 14,650.00 [ 8 36,000.00 [ § 36,000.00
68 |50226 - Training - Strategic Planning E) - ) - S 10.000.00 | 10,000.00
69 |50227 - Travel and Conference S 5.000.00 | § 75.00 (8 10,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
70 |50228 - Election Expense 8 E S - 8 - § 70,000.00
71 |Total Board of Directors S 20,000.00 | $ 14,725.00 | § 56,000.00| $ 117,000.00
72 |Bogart Park
73 |Professional Services
74 150147 - Weather TRAK S - S 235.00 | 8 240.00 | 8 240,00
75 |50185 - CEQA S - $ 44,193.00 | § - S -
76 | Total Professional Services 5 - S 44,428.00| § 240.00| $ 240.00

lof6 33

39.00 Monthly Service charge - Positive Pay

Yearly

6/3/20215:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

NEW LED lighting
Annually Mulch refill
New Picnic Tables/ Adding plants

Stocking (2) Times Yearly

New Printer/2nd Computer Screen
Kiosk/Clover System $105.00 Monthly

77 |Utilities
78 |50160 - Electricity S 27,000.00 | 8 11,961.30]8 16,200.00 | 8 16,200.00
79 |50161 - Trash S 6,500.00 [ & 4,735.53 | § 6,400.00 | § 6,400.00
80 [50162 - Telephone & Internet S 3.000.00 | 1.745.79 [ 8 2,400.00 | 8 2.,400.00
81 [50163 - Water S 3.000.00 | 8 19,976.80 [ & 13,000.00 | & 13,000.00
82 |Total Utilities S 39,500.00 | s 38,419.42| $ 38,000.00| $ 38,000.00
83 |Repairs & Maintenance
84 |50140 - Restrooms S 500.00 | 8 42.30 [ $ 250.00 | S 250.00
85 |50141 - Seed S 2,800.00 | 8 - E 2,800.00 | 8 2,800.00
86 50142 - Tank S 500.00 | 8 al Bl 500.00 | S 500.00
87 [50143 - Trees S 10,000.00 | & 9.950.00 | & 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
88 |50144 - Grounds S 10,000.00 | 8 220,074.24 | 8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
89 [50156 - Fertilizer S 3,200.00 | 8 452.55 | § 3,200.00| 8§ 3,200.00
90 [50157 - Irrigation S 5,000.00 | 4,770.83 | $ 5.,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
91 |50158 - Kiosk Gate S 2,400.00 | 8 1,195.86 | $ 2.500.00 [ § 2,500.00
92 |50159 - Lighting & Electrical S 1,000.00 | & - ] 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00
93 |50164 - Playground ) 500.00 | 8 2,262.75 | 8 2,500.00 | 2,500.00
94 |50165 - Pond S 1,000.00 | 3,692.02 |8 9.000.00 |8 9,000.00
95 |Total Repairs & Maintenance 5 36,900.00 | & 242,440.55| S 46,750.00( § 46,750.00
96 |50148 - Stocking Pond S - S 7,343.94 [ § 20,000.00 | § 20,000.00
97 |50149 - Signage 5 18,000.00 | § 4,673.28 | 8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
98 |50150 - Computer/IT S 800.00 | § - ] 2.500.00 | & 2,500.00
99 |50151 - Grounds Equipment $ 1,000.00 | § " S 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00
10050152 - Keys/Locks B 200.00 | § 200.80 [ 8 500.00 | $ 500.00
101|50153 - Office Supplies 8 1,000.00 | 8 2,183.90 (s 3.000.00 | & 3,000.00
102 {50166 - Well S 2,500.00 | 8 2,644.69 | & 8,000.00 | § 8,000.00
10350167 - Janitorial Supplies $ 2,000.00 | § 271.58(% 2.,500.00 | 8§ 2,500.00
104 {50168 - Uniforms S 30.00 8 27.27 s 100.00 | $ 100.00
10550169 - Pest Control 3 3,000.00 | § 2,106.13 [ 8 6,000.00 | & 6.000.00
106 | Total Bogart Park S 104,930.00| $ 344,739.56 | S 138,590.00 | S 138,590.00
107 |Contract Services
108 (50170 - Acorn Technology S 25,140.00 [ § 17.505.00 | & 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00
109 (50171 - BDL Alarms, Inc. 3 3,000.00 [ & 2,016.00 | & 5,000.00 | & 5,000.00
110]50172 - Jani King S 21,326.00 | § 17,459.16 | & 25,000.00 | 8 25,000.00
11150173 - Memories by Darci Walls 5 3,100.00 | 8 = S 3,500.00 | & 3,500.00
112]50175 - Slugﬁiugg S 2,100.00 [ & 1,805.00 | 8 2,100.00 [ § 2,100.00
113|50177 - Turf Star 5 9.000.00 | 5984.88 |8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
114150178 - Clarks Pest Control S 5,000.00 | & 3,465.00 | 6,000.00 | & 6,000.00
115 |50180 - Paychecks Flex S 2,000.00 | § 1.308.00 | 8 1,700.00 | & 1,700.00
116|50181 - Streamline S 3,400.00 | 3,5640.00 | 8 10,000.00 | & 10,000.00
117[50182 - Star Pro Security $ 40,000.00 | $ 35,512.00 | S 56,200.00 | 59,000.00
118 |Total Contract Services $ 114,066.00 | $ 88,595.04 | $ 144,500.00[ $ 147,300.00
119 | Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships
120 {50205 - CARPD S 1,500.00 | § 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00 [ 8 2.500.00
121 |50206 - CSDA S 3.600.00 | $ 3.861.00 | 8 3,861.00 | & 3,861.00
122 [50208 - Amazon Prime S 130.00 | & 128.22 | 8 130.00 | $ 130.00
12350211 - CalPELRA S 350.00 | $ 2 S 740.00 | $ 740.00
124150212 - Chamber Memberships S 440.00 [ 8 125.00 | 8 550.00 [ & 550.00
125]50213 - CPRS S 550.00 [ & 550.00 | § 550.00 [ 8 550.00
12650214 - NRPA s 175.00 | 8 - S 350.00 [ 8 350.00
127 [650215 - Productive Parks S 1,200.00 | & 1,186.00 CANCEL Membership
128150216 - The HR Specialist/SHRM S - ] - REMOVE
129150217 - Record Gazette S 40.00 [ 8 39.95|8 40.00 | 8 40.00
130[50218 - STMA s 165.00 | - S 200.00 | $ 200.00
131 {50219 - CSMFO S 50.00 [ $ 50.00 | § 50.00 | $ 50.00
132 | Total Dues/Subscriptions/Memberships s 8,200.00| $ 8,440.17| S 8,971.00( s 8,971.00
133 | Equipment Purchases - Buildings
134 50245 - Grange S 800.00 | 8 = 5 800.00 [ s 800.00
13550246 - Maintenance § - S & S 1,300.00 [ 8 800.00
13650247 - NCCC S 800.00 | 8 79.99 | § 800.00 8 800.00
137 50248 - East Snack Bar S 2.400.00 | 8 2,140.00 | 8 800.00 [ s 800.00
13850249 - West Snack Bar S % S 2 E] 800.00 | 8 800.00
139150250 - Woman's Club S 7.500.00 | 8 - S 7,500.00 | 8 800.00
140 | Total Equipment Purchases - Buildings S 11,500.00 | $ 2,219.99| 8 12,000.00( $ 4,800.00
141 [Human Resources/Risk Management
142 |Employee Training & Seminars
14350125 - Conferences $ 20,000.00 | 8 (1.003.70)| 20,000.00 | 8 20,000.00
144150126 - License Renewal S 800.00 | 8 395.00 | 8 1,100.00 | 1,100.00
14550128 - School Tuitions/Books S 1,000.00 | 8 388.66 | 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
146 (50129 - Workshops/Webinars S 3,000.00 | 8 1,252.00 | § 3,000.00 | 8 3,000.00
147 | Total Employee Training & Seminars $ 24,800.00| $ 1,031.96| $ 27,100.00| S 27,100.00
148 [Insurance - Employee's
149150105 - 457 Employee Pension Plan $ 8.000.00 | 8 4,639.51 | § 7.000.00 | 7.000.00
15050106 - Admin Fees S 160.00 | 8 8584 |8 160.00 [ $ 160.00
151 |50107 - Dental Insurance S 5,000.00 | § 3,260.08 | $ 5,200.00 | 8 5,200.00
15250109 - Flex Benefit Plan S 22,000.00 | 8 12,771.88 [ & 14,800.00 | 8 14,800.00
15350110 - Health Insurance ) 60,000.00 | 8 32,895.87 | 8 60,000.00 | 8 60,000.00
154 (50111 - Accident Insurance E 2,500,008 (253.28)| s 2.000.00 | S 2.,000.00
155[50112 - Vision Insurance 8 800.00| s 453.01 | & 800.00 | $ 800.00
2ofb 33

6/3/2021 5:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

Over funded

Event Chairs
Event 6' Round Tables

156G | Total Insurance - Employee’s S 98,460.00| S 53,852.86| S 89,960.00 | S 89,960.00
157(50102 - CalPERS - Retirement S 70.000,00 | 8 50,161.72 | 8 70,000.00 | & 70,000.00
158|50103 - CalPERS - Unfunded Health S 30,000.00 | § 2,737.48 | § - S -
159(50104 - CalPERS - Unfunded Retiree S 133.000.00 | 8 4225887 | 8 124,145.00 | 8 124.145.00
160]50114 - Insurance - Liability (Capri) 8 45,000.00 [ § 63,210.00 | S 64,000.00 | 64.,000.00
16150115 - Insurance - Workman's Comp S 40,000.00 | 8 39,459.39 | § 40,000.00 | 8 40,000.00
162 (50116 - Payroll Taxes 5 33,000.00 [ 8 13,070.33 | 8 18,000.00 | 8 20.000.00
16350117 - Salaries S 920,000.00 | $ 571,236.80 | § 942,000.00 | 8 989.000.00
164 [50120 - Medical Exam Expense S 1,000.00 | 140.00 | § 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
16550121 - Employee Fingerprinting S 1,000.00 | 32.00(s 500.00 | S 500.00
166 (50122 - Emplovee (Shoe) Reimbursement S 2.000.00 (s 42218 8 2,000.00 |8 2.,000.00
167 |50123 - Employee Cellular Reimbursement 5 500.00 | § - S 500.00 | 8 500.00
168 | Total Human Resources/Risk Management K] 1,398,760.00| S 837,613.59|% 1,379,205.00|5 1,428,205.00
169 |Janitorial Supplies
170(50264 - Park/Grounds S 2,500.00 | 141752 | § 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
17150265 - Supplies S 14,500.00 | 8,059.28 | 8 14,500.00 | 8 14,500.00
172 (50267 - Uniform Expense S 5,000.00 | $ 2681498 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
173 | Total Janitorial Supplies s 22,000.00|$ 12,158.29($ 22,000.00 | $ 22,000.00
174 |Licenses and Permits
17550235 - County Health Department S 1,500.00 | & 1,468.00 | 8 1.500.00 | 8 1.500.00
17650236 - LAFCO Fees S 800.00 [ 8 530.75 |8 800.00 | 8 800.00
17750237 - DMV S E S 54.00 [ 8 54.00 | & 54.00
17850239 - Music Permit S 400.00 [ $ 368.00 | $ 500.00 | 500.00
17050241 - Alarm Permit 8 100.00 [ & - S 100.00 | & 100.00
180 | Total Licenses and Permits ] 2,800.00| $ 2,420.75 | $ 2,954.00| S 2,954.00
181 |Office Expenses
182 /50270 - Copier Lease S 10,000.00 | 8 4,903.65 | $ 10,700.00 | 8 10,700.00
183[50271 - Notary S 600.00 [ S 637.38 |8 - 8 -
184 {50272 - Office Furniture 8 5,000.00 | 8 21549 |8 15,000.00 | 15,000.00
185[50273 - Office Supplies 8 10,000.00 | $ 6,728.93 | 8 10,000.00 | & 10,000.00
18650274 - PO Box S 330.00 | 8 388.00 | 8 388.00 | 8 388.00
18750275 - Recycling/Shredding S 300.00 | S 120.00 | & 300.00 | 8 300.00
18850276 - Postage/Stamps S 1,000.00 | 8 422.87 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
189 | Total Office Expenses s 27,230.00| 8 13,416.32( $ 37,388.00| $ 37,388.00
100 | Professional Fee's
191150190 - Auditing S 25,000.00 | 8 33.642.00 | 8 29,000.00 | 8 30,000.00
192]50191 - Professional Services 5 5,000.00 | 2,500.00 [ 8 5.000.00 | § 5,000.00
193]50192 - Legal Fees 5 30.000.00 | 8 74,004.63 | 8 50,000.00 | 8 50,000.00
194150196 - GASB 68 ] 1,050.00 | 8 1,050.00 | $ 1,050.00 | $ 1,050.00
14550197 - GASB 74/75 S 3.000.00 | § - 5 1,630.00 | 8 3,060.00
19650198 - State Controller's Report 5 1,050.00 | & 750.00 | 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
187150200 - Payroll Processing S 6,500.00 | & 3.966.55 S 6,100.00 | 8 6,100.00
198 (50201 - Social Media S 7.000.00 | 5 6,346.98 [ 8 10,000.00 | 8 10,000.00
104 | Total Professional Fee's S 78,600.00 | $§ 122,260.16 | S 103,680.00 | § 106,210.00
200 |Public Relations
201 |50280 - Business Cards S 300.00 | 8 97.88 (s 300.00 | 8 300.00
20)2 |50281 - Chamber Breakfast/Installation S 1,000.00 | & 178.44 | 8 1.000.00 | 8 1,000.00
20350282 - Flowers 5 1,000.00 | 8 594.45 |8 750.00 | 8 750.00
204 |50283 - Flag Program S 75.00 |8 75.00 (8 75.00| 8§ 75.00
205 [50284 - Holiday Cards $ 24132 |8 241.32 s 300.00 |8 300.00
206 |50285 - Marketing S 2,000,008 1,200.00 | 8 2,000.00 | 8 2,000.00
207 | Total Public Relations s 4,616.32| $ 2,387.09 | §$ 4,425.00| $ 4,425.00
208 |Repairs & Maintenance
209 |Buildings
210 [50298 - Equestrian Bldg 5 1,500.00 | 8 - S 1,500.00 [ 8 1,500.00
211 50299 - Grange S 43.000.00 | 8 33,040.64 | & 2.000.00 | S 2,000.00
212 [50300 - NCCC 5 7.000,00 | § 5,522.33 [ 8 2,000.00| 8§ 2,000.00
213]50301 - Woman's Club S 15,000.00 | § 9,799.01 | & 10,000.00 | § 1,000.00
214 50302 - DT Ranch Property S - S 12,717.03 [ & 10,000.00 | 8 10.000.00
215|50303 - East Snack Bar S 1,000.00 | 8 560.26 | 8 1,000.00 [ 8 1,000.00
216 50304 - West Snack Bar S 1,000.00 [ § - 8 1.000.00 | § 1.000.00
21750305 - Maintenance s 1,000.00 | 8 1,581.28 | 8 1.000.00 [ § 1,000.00
218 |Total Buildings S 69,500.00 | $ 63,220.55| § 28,500.00 | $§ 19,500.00
219 |Field Equipment
22050308 - Equipment - Fields S 15,000.00 [ 8 6.847.17 | 8 12,000.00 | § 12,000.00
221 {50309 - Fuel s 8.500.00 | § 4.610.32 | 8 8.500.00 | 8 8,500.00
222 50310 - Baseball Equipment 8 16,000.00 | S 1.691.25 |8 16,000.00 | & 16,000.00
223 | Total Field Equipment $ 39,500.00 | $ 13,148.74 | $ 36,500.00| $ 36,500.00
224 | Grounds
225 |Fields
226(50321 - Chalk S 1,500.00 | 8 = S 1.500.00 | 1,500.00
22750322 - Clay S 2,500.00 | 8 - S 2.500.00 | 2.500.00
22850323 - Field Topper 5 500.00 | § = S 500.00 | $ 500.00
229 (50324 - Quick Dry S - E - 5 250.00 | 250.00
230 (50325 - Restroom Repair S 1,000.00 | 8 82598 1,000.00 | & 1,000.00
231 |50326 - Ready Mix Concrete S 200.00 | & - S 200,00 | & 200.00
232|50332 - Conditioner S 9,000.00 | & = S 9,000.00 | & 9,000.00
233|50333 - Fertilizer S 3,500.00 | $ 1,860.00 | S 3,500.00 | S 3.500.00
234 [50334 - Gypsum S 2.,500.00 | 8 - ] 2,500.00 | 8 2.500.00
235[50335 - Seed S 2,500.00 [ S 2,406.90 | S 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00
3of6 33

6/3/2021 5:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

NEW - Irrigation for Fields

Would like to do (3) Year
[30) 8' Event Tables/ District Flags

Would like to add (1) Drive-in Movie

Handled by Foundation

With Fly-by

NEW Event (Bogart Park)

Would like to do (2) Year

Maintenance /Ladder Rack

Maintenance/ Ladder Rack

Maintenance/ Tool Box & Ladder Rack

Gopher X - Vtractor

236 (50336 - Soil Testing S - S - s 1,000.00 | 8 1.000.00
237 |50337 - Broadleal S 1,000.00 | 8 - $ 1,000.00 | 1,000.00
23850339 - Irrigation S = S = S 5,000.00 [ 8§ 5,000.00
239 | Total Fields S 24,200.00| S 4,349.49 | 8 30,450.00| $§ 30,450.00
240150312 - Fertilizer S 13.000.00 | $ 816.75 | & 10.000.00 | 10,000.00
24150313 - Iirigation $ 10,000.00 | 8 1.684.56 | 8 10,000.00 | § 10,000.00
242150314 - Pest Control S 2,000.00 | 8 m S 2,000.00 | 2,000.00
24350315 - Playground S 11,500.00 | § 10,870.61 | 8 5,000.00 (8 5.000.00
24450316 - Round-Up/Dye S 4,000.00 | 8 2.312.63 [ 8 3,000.00 [ & 3.000.00
24550817 - Sand $ 500.00 | 8 - S 500.00 | & 500.00
246 [50318 - Seed S 1,000.00 | 8 = S 1,000.00 [ $ 1,000.00
247 |50319 - Soil 8 1.000.00 | 8 260.17 | 8 500.00 | § 500.00
248150327 - DG S 1.000.00 | S 781.19 |8 2,000.00 | $ 2,000.00
249150328 - Grounds Repair 5 20,000.00 | 8 24,465.82 | 8 20,000.00 | § 20.000.00
25050329 - Mulch Ground Cover S 400.00 [ S - S 400.00 | 8 400.00
25150338 - Tree Trimiming S 25,000.00 | 8 22,825.00 | S 25,000.00 | 25,000.00
252 | Total Grounds S 113,600.00| 8 68,366.22 | $ 109,850.00 | S 109,850.00
253 [60290 - Erosion Control S 500.00 | § = S 500.00 | $ 500.00
254150291 - Franco Gardens S 1,000.00 | 8 725.54 | S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
255150292 - Hazardous Material Disposal S 1,000.00 | § - S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
256150293 - Keys/Locks S 1,000.00 | 8 494758 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
25750294 - Lights & Electrical S 5,000.00 | § 243.00 [ $ 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
258 (50295 - RV Park S 3,000.00 | 1.760.93 [ § 3.000.00 | 8 3,000.00
259 [50296 - Sewer S - S a S 3.000.00 | 8 3,000.00
260|50306 - Dog Park S 1,000.00 | $ 2,197,948 1,500.00 | 8 1,500.00
26150320 - Horseshoe Pits S 4,600.00 | 8 217477 | $ 4,500.00 | $ 4,500,00
26250330 - Tennis/Hockey Courts S 4,000.00 | $ 229.65|8 2.000.00 [ 8 2,000.00
26350331 - Bleacher Repairs 5 1.000.00 | 8 3,340.64 | 8 1,000.00 [ 8 1,000.00
264 | Total Repairs & Maintenance ] 244,600.00 | $§ 155,902.73 [ $ 198,350.00( $ 189,350.00
265 | Special Events Expense

266 |50350 - 4th of July Celebration 8 - S 5 S 8,500.00 | § 8,500.00
267 |50351 - Fishing Derby $ 7.500.00 | & = 5 15,000.00 | 8 15,000.00
268(50352 - Joint Event Expense $ 1.000.00 | 8 1,102.02 | § 5,000.00 | § 5,000.00
26950353 - Memorial Wall E - s - S 6,000.00 | & 6,000.00
27050354 - Movies Under the Stars S 3,500.00 | & - S 5,000.00 | & 5,000.00
271 (50356 - Oktoberfest 5 30,000.00 | 8 - S 30,000.00 | 30.000.00
272 |50357 - Parking Expense S - E - REMOVE

273150358 - Pumpkin Carve 5 3,500.00 | 8 460.52 [ 8 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
274150359 - Spring Fling S 2,500.00 | 8§ 1,481.36 | $ 2,500.00 | 8 2,500.00
27550360 - Tournaments E 500.00 | 8 360.00 [ 8 1.000.00 | $ 1,000.00
276150361 - Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans s - S - S 4,000.00 | S 4.000.00
27750363 - Winterfest S 20,000.00 [ 8 - S 20,000.00 | & 20,000.00
278 (50364 - Arbor Day S 2.500.00 | 8 - S 2,500.00 [ & 2,500.00
27950365 - Beer & Brat Festival S - s - S 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00
28050366 - Meet & Greet s 5 S % S 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
281 (50369 - Cinco De Mayo S = S = S 2,500.00 | $ 2.500.00
282 50370 - 1K/5K Fun Run E 2,500.00 | § 2,260.82 |8 6,000.00 | 8 6.000.00
283|50371 - Leon's Garden S - S - S 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00
284 | Total Special Events Expense B 73,500.00| $ 5,664.72| $ 113,500.00| S 113,500.00
285 |Telephone & Internet

28650400 - Telephone /Internet S 8,500.00 [ 8 6,091.56 | S 8,000.00 | S 8.000.00
28750401 - Wireless Phones S 8,000.00 | $ 5932.13 | § 8,000.00 | 8 8,000.00
288 | Total Telephone & Internet S 16,500.00| $ 12,023.69| S 16,000.00 | $ 16,000.00
289 |Utilities

290[50390 - Electricity S 66.600.00 | 8 43.669.66 | § 65,000.00 | 8 65,000.00
291(50391 - Gas S 6,000.00 | 8 3.636.51 | 6.000.00 | 6,000.00
292 (50392 - Sewer $ 34,000.00 | $ 23.768.72 [ 8 23,500.00 | 8 32,500.00
293150393 - Trash $ 38,000.00 | 8 23,370.62 [ $ 34,000,00 | 8 34,000.00
294150394 - Water S 72,000.00 | § 40,035.99 | § 72,000.00 | 8 72,000.00
295|50395 - Propane S 1,800.00 | 8 B.71|8 1,800.00 | 8 1,800.00
296 | Total Utilities S 218,400.00 | § 134,490.21|$ 202,300.00| $ 211,300.00
297 | Vehicle Expenses

29850375 - Chevy S 2,500.00 | 8 1,122.95 (s 2,000.00 [ 8 1,000.00
29950376 - Fuel S 10,000.00 [ 8 6,345.05 | 8 8.000.00 [ 8 8,000.00
30050377 - Mileage S 100.00 | 8 100.15 [ 8 200.00 | 8 200.00
301 [50378 - Chevy Malibu S 100.00 | 8 7047 [ S 1.000.00 [ § 1,000.00
302 |50379 - Ford - F350 S 2,000.00 [ 8 3,559.69 [ 8 2,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
30350380 - Ford - F550 S 2.000.00 | 8§ 3.344.86 [ 8 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
30450381 - Stage S 20,000.00 [ 8 5,900.50 | & 1.000.00 [ § 1.000.00
30550382 - Trailer S 1.000.00 [ S - S 1,000.00 | § 1,000.00
306150383 - Water Trailer S 1,700.00 | 8 - S 1,000.00 | 1.000.00
307 |50384 - Chevy Traverse S 2,000.00 | § 651.46 [ 8§ 1.000.00 | $ 1,000.00
308|50385 - Ford - F150 XLT S 1.000.00 | § 174.80 [ 8 3,000.00 | 1.000.00
309 | Total Vehicle Expenses $ 42,400.00 | § 21,269.93|5 21,200.00| S 17,200.00
310[50100 - Car Allowance S 6,000.00 | § 4,384.63 | S 6,000.00 | § 6.000.00
311 {50408 - Staff Picnic/BBQ S 1,049.51 | $ 1,049.51 | § 7.000.00 (8 7.000.00
312 |50409 - Staff Holiday Party S 1,495.90 | § 1,495.90 | 8 5,000.00 | & 5,000.00
313|50410 - Employee of the Month E 500.00 | 284.07 | § 3,600.00 | & 3.600.00
31450411 - Equipment Purchases S 10.000.00 | 8 2,000.00 | § 45,000.00 | $ 10,000.00
315[50412 - Grounds Equipment S 7.000.00 | $ 2,240.32 | 8 7.000.00 | 8 7.000.00
40f6 3.3

6/3/2021 5:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Parl District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

Saving $15,000.00 by going to the cloud

instead of servers/Adding Clover System
$240 Month

Shade Structures
Shade Structures

Shade Structures

Shade Structures

Bar/Kitchen Patio

31650413 - Adult Softball Expense S 10,000.00 | 8 3,390.00 [ $ 5,000.00 | 8 5,000.00
31750414 - Advertising & Publicity S 1,000.00 | 8 4092 | § 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
31850415 - Awards & Recognition S 500.00 | & 10.88 [ $ 1,000.00 | 8 1,000.00
319[50416 - Banner Sales Expense S - |8 - I8 - |8 -
320|50417 - Business Meals S 3,000.00 | 8 2,101.66 | $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00
321|50418 - Computer Equip. & Maintenance S 10,450.00 | 4,382.00 | 8 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00
32250420 - Meeting Expense S 2,000.00 | 843.98 (8 2,000.00 |8 2,000.00
323)50421 - Safety S 15,000.00 | 8 9,290.58 | $ 15,000.00 | 8 15,000.00
324 (50423 - Signage S 12,000.00 | 8 6,925.31 |8 10,000.00 | & 10,000.00
325 (50427 - Field Wars S < S - S 2,000.00 [ 8 2,000.00
326 [50600 - DT Ranch Property S 5 S = S 2,000.00| 8§ 2,000.00
327 |Total Expenses E 79,995.41| $ 38,439.76 | § 127,100.00| 8 92,100.00
328 |Other Income

320 [40400 - Interest Income S 500.00 | § 246.43 [ 8 500.00 [ 8 500.00
330 ] Total Other Income $ 500.00] $ 246.43]$ 500.00] 500.00
331 |Capital Expenditures

33250001 - NCCC Improvements Completed

333|50002 - ADA Concrete and Handrail Completed

33450003 - Grading & Leveling of Fields Completed

335|50005 - Lights at Field #7 Completed

336 [50006 - Paving at Woman's Club Completed

337150007 - Restroom Maodification & ADA Req Completed

338 [50008 - Upgrade Horse Arena ETI Bldg Completed

339 50009 - Maintenance Office Building Completed

340150010 - Maintenance Restroom Completed

341 (50011 - Looping Domestic Water Completed

342150012 - Rock Retaining Wall Completed

343 50013 - Woman's Club Improvements Completed

344150014 - Field #1 Fencing Completed

345[50015 - ADA Drinking Fountains [ 15,500.00 [ $ - I8 15,500.00 [ § -
346 |50016 - Bathroom Repairs Completed

347 |50017 - NCRP Kiosk Refresh Completed

34850018 - Wood Bleacher Replacement Completed

349150019 - Grange Lights & Controls Completed

350(50020 - Field #1 Improvements Completed

35150021 - Field #1 Netting S 60,000.00 S 60,000.00

352150022 - Field #2 & #3 Netting S 120,000.00 S 120,000.00

35350023 - Field #5 Netting S - S 60,000.00
354 50024 - Field #6 Netting S - S 60,000.00
35550025 - Fields 5 & 6 Drainage Repair Completed

356 (50026 - Grange Flag Pole Completed

357150027 - Laura May/ADA NCCC Walkways Completed

358 |[NCCC Additional Improvements

359 50050 - Copper Room Remodel Completed

360]50051 - NCCC Exterior Improvements S 20,000.00[ 8 35,770.63 [ § 20,000.00 [ § -
361 |50053 - Front Office Improvements Completed

362 |50054 - Kitchen Improvements Completed

363 |50055 - Septic Improvements Completed

364 [50056 - GM/County Office Improvements Completed

365 |50060 - Business Office Shade Structure Completed

366 |50062 - Interior Improvements S 10,000.00 [ & B E - |8 -
367 | Total NCCC Additional Improvements $ 30,000.00 | 35,770.63 | $ 20,000.00 [ $ =
368 |RV Partial Hook-up Improvements

369 [50057 - RV Sewer Line Addition Completed

370|50058 - RV Water Line Addition Completed

371 [50059 - RV Electrical Addition ) Cl $ = S - S &
372 | Total RV Partial Hook-up Improvements $ - S - $ - S -
373|50032 - Transition Plan ADA S 80,000.00 | & S 80,000.00 | 80.000.00
374150034 - Playground Equip/ADA Swing Set S - $ 30,000.00 | $ =
37550035 - Field #2 Improvements S - $ = S =
37650036 - Field #3 Improvements [ - S - S -
377150037 - Woman's Club Floor S 10,000.00 S - S =
37850038 - Grange Insulation S - $ - S -
37950039 - Field #7 Restrooms Completed

38050040 - Outdoor Fitness Court Completed

38150041 - Chemical Storage Addition Completed

382 |Bogart Park Capital Improvements

38350078 - Bogart Day Use Parking Lot S 115,092.00 S : S -
384 150079 - Bogart RV Paving S - S - El -
385 |50080 - Bogart RV Water Line S - S - |8 :
386 |50081 - Bogart RV Sewer Line S - S - S -
387 [50082 - Bogart RV Electrical Line S - S - S -
388 [50085 - Gate (Kiosk) Completed

38950086 - Bogart Pond Completed

390150089 - Dedication Monument Completed

391 [Total Bogart Park Capital Improvements $ 115,092.00 | $ - |5 - |8 -
39250029 - NCCC Restroom ADA Upgrades Completed

393 [50030 - NCCC Roof Project Completed

5of 6 33

6/3/2021 5:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Parlk District
Budget Request FY 21/22 & 22/23

304 (50043 - NCRP Field Lighting Project S 1,000,000.00 | | [
39550052 - Franco Garden Improvements $ - | [
396|50061 - Dog Park Walkways Completed
397 [50063 - NCCC ADA Interior Restrooms S -
39850064 - Basketball Court 5 -
39950065 - Park Expansion (Fields 8 & 9) S n
400|50066 - Collegiate Playground Area S -
40150067 - Open Space Improvements S -
40250068 - Central Command E) -
403 | 50069 - Horseshoe Pit Fencing S 7,500.00
404150070 - Field #2 Fencing S -
405 [50071 - Field #3 Fencing (Backstop) S -
406 [50072 - Field #6 Fencing S -
407 [500783 - Meadow Lighting Completed
40850074 - Batting Cage $ -
409 50075 - Field #5 & #6 Restrooms 8 -
41050076 - Field #1 Restrooms S -
411[50083 - NCCC - Fencing & Columns $ -
412 [50087 - RV Trash Enclosures Completed
413 [50088 - Field #7 Fencing Completed
414 (50092 - Equestrian Lighting S -
415|Total Capital Expenditures 5 1,438,092.00 [ § 35,770.63 [ $ 325,500.00 [ § 200,000.00
[416]Net Income |s 130,712.59 § 1,561,826.86 $ 1,475950.00 S 1,636,450.00 |
Completed ADA Projects
NCRP Walkways at Field 1,2 & 3, Striping and Signage
NCRP Sidewalk between Field 5 & 6
NCRP Sidewalk Horseshoe Pits to Restroom
Grange new Ramps/Handrailing, Striping and Signage
Grange Front Entrance Railing
NCRP Handrailing at Ball Fields & Snackbar
Striping & Signage at Tennis Court Parking lot
Striping & Signage at Horse Arena Parking lot
Striping & Signage at South Ball Field Parking lot
Striping & Signage at North/East Field Parking lot
NCRP Handrailing at Field #1
NCCC Walkways, Striping & Signage Parking lot
NCCC/Franco Gardens Walkways and Handrail
NCCC Outside Restroom/Bride Room
NCRP Dog Park Walkways & Benches
NCRP Field #7 Restrooms
NCRP Maintenance Office
NCRP Horseshoe Pit/Maintenance Restrooms
NCRP Fitness Court Wallkway, Striping, Signage & Gates
Woman's Club Walkways, Striping & Signage
60f6 33

6/3/2021 5:04 PM



Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation & Park District

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator
Date: June 9, 2021

Subject:  Board Meeting of July 14, 2021 Cancellation

Background and Analysis:
The General Manager will be out of the office, on leave, for the July 14, 2021 board meeting. There are no
pressing items as this is a slow time for the District with minimal events. Items that would have been
presented at the July meeting have been placed on the agenda of June 9, 2021 or will be presented at the
August 11, 2021 meeting.

Fiscal Impact:
There will be no financial impact on the general fund as time spent preparing for a typical meeting can now be
diverted toward other duties.

Recommendations: Staff recommends approving the cancellation of the July 14, 2021 Board Meeting of
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District. In the event that a meeting is necessary, the District will
exercise its right to hold a meeting.

Respectfully Submitted, N

) : \ p.
oA &L (preng F_
net Covington
Human Resources Administrator, Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.5
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager
Date: June 9-2021

Subject: Revised Salary Schedule

Background and Analysis:
The Districts salary schedule was last updated reflected to January 2021. Salary schedules

enhance the disclosure and transparency of public employee compensation and insures
correct payroll reporting to CalPERS.

The salary schedule is typically reviewed by the start of the fiscal year to coincide with
annual evaluations. The attached “Draft” salary schedule indicates the changes in red.

The revised maximum range for the Financial Service Technician and Receptionist positions
were increased. The employees holding these positions are currently at the top of the range.

Fiscal Impact:
The impact to the general fund will be account #50117, salaries and will be effective the
first payroll of the fiscal year. Increases and minimum wage adjustments were taken into
consideration during budget approval.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, change or approve item 3.5 with the
authority to make non-substantive changes.

Respectfully Submitted,

Ganet' D Covingtan

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator / Clerk of the Board



2A@HHUR AN B35 Aeres\mousvavin

SluswWalnbas a8em wnuwiuiw 123}4aJ4 [[IM Sa8uey WNWIUIA

1¢0¢-17-9 mmw>o_n_ w3 |e1og T

B R e e g e 1

e

m_._.<_u0ww< m._.Umﬁ OHd 1vI03dS

VNSV - SLNVLSISSY ZO_._..QmmUmm

00STS ..wm.ma..,.___._\.,__.

¥S9TS agem U IVNSYD - HOLYNIQY0O0D JILITHLY INVISISSY| 0

ET gz age UIN 1d - 4OLVNIQHOOD DILIHLY| T
T

00'825

HOLYNIGHOOD SIILIAILIV

omdm  [eSem uin .E.- _ wuz.mzﬁzzz T
€S TZS agep\ UIN | IDNYNILNIYIN €
62°7TS ST'STS Il IDNVYNILNIVIA 0

NVIAFHO4 IDNVYNILNIVIA T

98em Ul

1d “1SINOILd3D3Y £

~ 00'ELT

\ \

mmm - 00°00% Nwm

00°82S

dIOVNVIA 1
mu_n_uo Z<_u_z_._um_h mm_u_>xm_m ._<_UZ<Z_H_*

TQUv0d IHL40 N8I D] T
HOLVYHLSINIAGY SIDHNOSIY NYINNH

JONVY AHVIVS

mo omm hmﬁm oo ooo owm

INNINIXVIN

INNININTIA

xuw<2<§ ._<xmzm_w*

2 m._.ho._:mo...._
0 #

31111 NOLLISOd

J1NAIHIS AYVIVS




Beaumont-Cherry Valley

Recreation & Park District

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.6

To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator
Via: General Manager, Duane Burk

Date: June 9, 2021

Subject:  Accepting Assistance from the City of Beaumont for the Construction of a Regional Park
Generally Located on the North Side of Cherry Valley and Approximately 1 Mile East of IH-10 (Danny
Thomas Ranch).

Background and Analysis:

In December 2020, the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation (BCVRPIC)
received a land donation from TSG Cherry Valley, L.P. The 123-acre site, located on Cherry Valley Boulevard is
the former home of Danny Thomas (DTR).

One of BCVRPIC ‘s main purposes is to strengthen the resources of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation &
Park District (BCVRPD) by acquiring funds and property for the benefit of BCVRPD.

It is the desire of BCVRPIC and BCVRPD to engage in regionalization and regional cooperation.

The DTR property is in very close proximity to the City’s northern boundary, and Beaumont residents would
heavily utilize the proposed facility as Beaumont has a strong need for additional sports fields to
accommodate youth sports. The City of Beaumont approved at their June 1, 2021 Board meeting an offer of
their assistance in developing a regional park at the location of the DTR.

Fiscal Impact:
There will be no financial impact on the general fund.

Recommendations:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider approving assistance from the City of Beaumont for the
design and development of the Danny Thomas Ranch and accept Lloyd White, as the liaison from the City to

BCVRPD to officially offer the City of Beaumont’s assistance.

Respectfully Submitted,

oA Q. Qo &77‘%

anet Covington
Human Resources Administrator, Clerk of the Board



RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.7
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Via: Beaumont Youth Baseball (BYB)
Date: June 9, 2021

Subject: BYB parking fees

Background and Analysis:

BYB host two All Star tournaments, 1 Baseball and 1 Softball in the month of
June annually. There is a parking fee of S 5.00 collected from out of town players.
Local players, as well as any other facility users are not charged the fee. The
$5.00 fee is only charged for the first two tournaments.

The BYB Facility Coordinator has asked Dodie Carlson, the Athletic Coordinator
to request for approval of the Districts board for a parking fee increase to $10.00
per car for the Pony tournaments, for June 30-July 3, 2021 Baseball and July 8-
11, 2021 Softball. This fee increase was suggested by the Pony league themselves
because BYB pays the Pony league to host these tournaments. All of these dates
have been previously approved.

BYB has a short fall of funds due to the COVID vouchers given to returning
players this spring as well as no other revenue sources received last season such
as parking fees, snack bar and fundraisers. The impact of the vouchers to BYB is
-516,580.00.

Fiscal Impact:

Revenues from parking fees will be determined based upon monies collected
from parking fees and BYB board approval of funds distributed to Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporations Fair Share Cost.

Recommendations:
Staff recommends approving the $ 5.00 parking fee for June 11-13, 2021 19t

Annual Warm up tournament and the June 18-20, 2021 USA ‘C” Softball
tournament.

Staff recommends approving the $ 10.00 parking fee for June 30-July 3, 2021
Baseball and July 8-11, 2021 Softball Pony All Stars tournaments.

Respectfully Submitted,

/0@&( M&/ﬂ,
Athletic Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.8
To: Board of Directors:

From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: June 9, 2020

Subject: Amendment to the BYB/SB Facility Use License Agreement

Background and Analysis:

BYB/SB Facility Use license agreement was approved by the Board of Directors November 12, 2020.
The agreement was not signed due to COVID-19 restrictions. As of April 2, 2021 the agreement was
updated and signed to allow practices. As of April 23, 2021 the Facility Use License agreement was
updated to include games and tournaments. The tournament dates and parking fee dates have been
updated and the changes have been reflected in red, in the attached agreement.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve the updated dates in the License Agreement as
Submitted with Board approval to make and allow the General Manager to adjust non substantial
changes.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impact to the District.

Respectfully Submitted:

W sz

Kyle Simpson,
Activities Coordinator



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

FACILITY USE LICENSE AGREEMENT

This Facility Use License Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated June 9, 2021 for purposes
of reference, is entered into by and between the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park
District (“BCVRPD”) and BEAUMONT YOUTH BASEBALL/SOFTBALL (“BYB/SB”).
BCVRPD and “BYB/SB” may be referred to herein generically as the “Party” or collectively as
the “Parties”.

1. Whereas, BCVRPD owns and operates the NOBLE CREEK PARK located at 650 W
OAK VALLEY PARKWAY, BEAUMONT, CA, 92223.

2. Whereas, BYB/SB desires to utilize BCVRPD facilities between January 1, 2021 and
December 31, 2021 for BASEBALL/SOFTBALL LEAGUES AND SNACK BAR.

3. Whereas, BYB/SB represents that it has the skill, ability and personnel to operate such
LEAGUES AND SNACK BAR.

Now, therefore, it is agreed by and between the parties as follows:

TERMS

I.  BCVRPD shall authorize BYB/SB rental of the NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL
PARK, for SPRING SEASON PRACTICES and GAMES to begin April 12, 2021
(OR TBD) through MAY, 2021 3:30PM-9:15PM FIELDS 1, 4-7, AND SOCCER
MEADOW MONDAY AND WEDNESDAY, WEST END OF MEADOW TO BE
RESERVED FOR T-BALL ONLY DUE TO FITNESS COURT USER SAFETY.
TUESDAY AND THURSDAY SOCCER MEADOW ONLY. FRIDAYS FIELDS 1-
6 AND SOCCER MEADOW. SATURDAYS FIELDS 1-7 AND FIELD 7 APRIL
3RD ONLY UNTIL 12:00PM. *GAMES TO BE ALLOWED BY GENERAL
MANAGER APPROVAL*, GAMES and PRACTICES TO RUN APRIL 13 through
MAY 26 (Closing day). PRACTICES AND GAMES TO RUN MONDAY
THROUGH SATURDAY FIELDS 1-7 for REGULAR SEASON. Regular Season
PRACTICES AND GAMES to work around existing practice field rentals. All-Star
PRACTICES MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY FIELDS 1-7 MAY 27-JULY 16,
2021.

II.  Building availability and ALL CLUB MEETINGS and EVENTS are subject to
California Governor’s Orders AND THE CALIFORNIA STATE COLORED TIER
SYSTEM.

i. BUILDING AVAILABILITY, FACILITY USE, AND MEETING DATES
FOR 2021 ARE NOT GUARANTEED.

Page 1 0f 11 e



II1.

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

il.

1il.

iv.

vi.

Vii.

Viii.

BYB/SB must get approval for any other usage of NOBLE CREEK
REGIONAL PARK BALL FIELDS or any other property of the District for
any other reason through the District office at regular rental prices.

BYB/SB is permitted to host MEETINGS AND EVENTS. EACH EVENT
must be limited to 25% room capacity, OR in compliance with California
Governor’s Orders or the colored tier system, as they are updated.

In the case there are more than 25% ROOM CAPACITY, BYB/SB shall be
required to assign time slots to users to maintain groups AT CAPACITY
ALLOWED PER GOVERNOR’S ORDERS, as they are updated.

BYB/SB must get approval for any other usage of NOBLE CREEK
REGIONAL PARK or any other property of the District for any other reason
through the District office at regular rental prices.

Starting in April BYB/SB is provided fields 1, 4 - 7 Monday and Wednesday,
fields 2 — 4 & 7 Tuesday, Thursday until 6:30pm, Friday Fields 1 — 6, and 1 —
7 Saturday until 3:00pm, APRIL 3" until 12:00PM FIELD 7. There will be
some flexibility with prior arrangements.

BYB/SB shall lease the east and west snack bars all year. BYB/SB will
reimburse BCVRPD for any and all utilities each month, including a yearly
one-time fee for sewer cleaning.

BYB/SB will not be using Noble Creek Community Center Copper room for
meetings in 2021.

This agreement includes full access to NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL PARK and
surrounding parking. Specialty equipment needed to operate the NOBLE CREEK
REGIONAL PARK will not be the responsibility of BCVRPD.

i.

ii.

iii.

Access to the parking area is by first request of event dates through the
Activities Coordinator or General Manager of the District.

BYB/SB and BCVRPD agrees to share all mounds and bases as needed by
each party. Both parties mutual agree to share replacement costs of this
equipment.

i. BYB/SB will ensure that NO metal cleats will be used or permitted on
portable mounds.

BYB/SB agrees to maintain and repair the interior of the snack bars and
equipment keeping both in good repair during the term of this agreement.

i. BYB/SB will pay for the snack bar exhaust hood to be cleaned once
per year due to grease.

Page 2 of 11 3 =



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

IV. BCVRPD will give notice to BYB/SB if there is another event taking
place at the NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL PARK that could interfere with any dates
in their agreement.

V. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAW, RULES, & REGULATIONS
PER STATE OF CALIFORNIA REGARDING COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS.

i.  BYB/SB shall comply with all local, state, and federal laws and regulations
related to the use of the facility and public gatherings.

ii. BYB/SB agrees to abide by all applicable local, federal, and state accessibility
standards and regulations.

iii.  BYB/SB further agrees that it is solely responsible for reviewing and ensuring
compliance with all applicable public health rules, regulations, orders, and/or
guidance in effect at the time of the use of the facility including, but not
limited to, physical distancing, limits on the size of gatherings, use of
appropriate sanitation practices, etc.

iv.  BCVRPD reserves the right to immediately revoke BYB/SB right to use of the
facility under this agreement should BYB/SB fail to comply with any
provision of this section.

VI.  BCVRPD and its employees are not responsible for any misplaced, broken or stolen
items that BYB/SB chooses to store in or around the facility.

i.  BYB/SB must get prior approval for any stored items on the district property.

ii. ~ BYB/SB will provide an inventory list of all items stored in NOBLE CREEK
PARK and the square footage needed to store the items. (Received: )

iii.  BYB/SB will provide a set of keys or combinations to the District to anything
stored on the district property. (Received: )

VII.  BYB/SB agrees to abide by their BCVRPD APPROVED COVID-19 CLEANING
AND GATHERING PROTOCOL PROCEDURE DOCUMENT. The new policy and
procedures will be attached at the back of this Facility Use License Agreement.
(Received: )

VIII.  Fees, payable to BCVRPD for the above, shall be as follows:
i.  The following fees are good through the dates of this agreement

ii. ~ $10.00 for each registered player for spring and fall baseball/softball leagues,
and will provide a copy of each sign-up form.

iii. SNACK BAR USAGE TO ONLY BE ALLOWED BY GENERAL
MANAGER APPROVAL. $167.00 for West snack bar per month and $1.00
for East snack bar from January 1, 2021 — June 30, 2021.

Page 3 of 11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

iv.  SNACK BAR USAGE TO ONLY BE ALLOWED BY GENERAL
MANAGER APPROVAL $600.00 per snack bar per month July 1, 2021 —
December 31, 2021

v. SNACK BAR USAGE TO ONLY BE ALLOWED BY GENERAL
MANAGER APPROVAL Pay for the snack bars propane, electrical, and
alarm service from January 1, 2021 — December 31, 2021.

vi.  $300.00 per year for Sewer cleaning.

vii.  Payable within (10) days after Finance Services Technician invoices for the
month and emails to mikehilburn @ yahoo.com and mudbuster@aol.com.

viii. A late fee of $25.00 will be added if not paid within 15 days of payment due
date.

ix.  There will be a $35.00 fee payable in cash to all returned checks. This fee is
required in order to restore contract.

IX.  BYB/SB shall during scheduled use perform set-up and take-down of all equipment
used, and be responsible for the general cleanliness of the park after use.

i.  Cleanliness of the fields and bathrooms shall be the responsibility of BYB/SB
during and after all facility use.

ii.  BYB/SB will remove all trash to the outside trash containers after each use.

iii.  BYB/SB shall not permit gatherings beyond that of MEETINGS,
PRACTICES, AND GAMES before or after building/FACILITY use.

iv.  BYB/SB. shall abide by healthy distancing at a minimum distance of (6) feet
apart for all users for the entirety of use at NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL
PARK BALL FIELDS.

v.  BYB/SB. members, volunteers, and/or patrons will be recommended to wear
masks while participating in MEETINGS, PRACTICES, AND GAMES.

vi.  BYB/SB agrees to CALIFORNIA STATE GOVERNOR’S ORDERS and
shall clean restroom facilities following each use of the NOBLE CREEK
REGIONAL PARK BALL FIELDS with CDC approved COVID-19 viral
cleaning products.

X.  Any building upgrades or permanent fixtures must be approved by BCVRPD prior to
construction. Any licenses, fees, permits will be the responsibility of BYB/SB and
must meet all City/County/State legal standards.

Page 4 of 11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

XI.  BCVRPD is routinely doing upgrades to our facilities. During this time BYB/SB
could have limited or no access during these upgrades. There will be no
reimbursement for loss of anticipated revenue.

XII.  All fundraisers are subject to prior approval by the Board of Directors of BCVRPD.

XIII.  BCVRPD reserves the right to reassign BYB/SB to another facility if the NOBLE
CREEK REGIONAL PARK should become unavailable due to an emergency.

XIV.  All keys shall be issued by BCVRPD. Keys must be returned to the District Office at
the end of the agreement. BYB/SB shall not duplicate any keys. If a key is lost or
stolen BYB/SB shall immediately report the loss to BCVRPD. BYB/SB will be
charged the cost for re-keying of the building and for manufacture of new keys.

XV. BYB/SB will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued keys and for
what location. (Received: )

XVIL.  BYB/SB shall not make any changes to lock(s) on District property.

XVII.  Alarm codes shall be issued by BCVRPD. Alarm codes should only be shared with
members that are issued keys.

i.  BYB/SB will be responsible for any charges incurred by a false alarm to the
NOBLE CREEK REGIONAL PARK from any BYB/SB volunteers or Board
members entering the building for business.

XVIIL.  BYB/SB will provide the District a list of anyone that has been issued the assigned
alarm code. (Received: )

XIX.  BYB/SB shall promptly report any maintenance issues encountered during its use of
the buildings in writing to BCVRPD. BCVRPD will address reported issues.

XX.  BYB/SB will be responsible for any damage to the facility caused by BYB/SB
members, volunteers, and/or patrons. BCVRPD will repair damages and bill the cost
to BYB/SB.

XXI.  BCVRPD reserves the right to enter and inspect the facility at any time for any
purpose during use of the facility. User shall follow all directives from District
representatives.

XXII.  BYB/SB members, volunteers, and patrons shall not interfere with the regular use of
the facility by any other group or person. Excessive noise or other disruptive
behavior is prohibited.

i.  BYB/SB members, volunteers, and patrons agree to cooperate fully with all
other facility users and District representative in a professional and courteous
manner at all times.

Page 5 0f 11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

BYB/SB agrees to charge parking fees for Boys Warm up All Star Tournament JUNE
9th, 2021 — JUNE 14th, 2021, Softball All-Stars “C” District June 18-21, AND
PONY All-Stars BYB Hosting JUNE 24-29, JULY [-6, AND JUNE813-JULY 8-
11, 2021,

i. BYB/SB Board of Directors will decide the amount to distribute to
BCVRPD for fair share costs, the money received will go to the

Improvement Corporation fund balance.
XXIV. FORCE MAJEURE

i.  Force Majeure Events: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
agreement, the BCVRPD shall be excused from its obligations under this agreement
to the extent and whenever it shall be prevented from the performance of such
obligations by any Force Majeure Event. For purposes of this agreement, a “Force
Majeure Event” includes but is not limited to fires, floods, earthquakes, pandemic,
epidemic, civil disturbances, acts of terrorism, regulation of any public
authority, and other causes beyond their control. BYB/SB waives any right of
recovery against BCVRPD and BYB/SB shall not charge results of “acts of
God” to BCVRPD, its officers, employees, or agents.

XXV.  Inthe performance of this agreement, BYB/SB shall comply with all applicable
provisions of the California Fair Employment Practices Act, California Government
Code Section 12940-48, and all applicable state and federal laws, including but not
limited to all regulations set forth by Riverside County and the Department of Health.

XXVI.  Any outside vendors utilized for BYB/SB events shall follow all necessary city legal
requirements. Any damage to BCVRPD property by their vendors is responsibility of
BYB/SB to repair and/or clean.

XXVII.  Any volunteers operating a motorized vehicle must have a valid CA driver’s license
and insurance.

XXVIIL.  BYB/SB shall not assign or attempt to assign any portion of this agreement.

XXIX.  BYB/SB agrees to turn all field lights off by 10:00pm each night in use unless prior
approval from the General Manager of BCVRPD.

XXX.  BYB/SB will have the opportunity to place advertisement banners on the inside ball
field fences from January 31, 2021 — June 30, 2021. Any other locations will require
prior approval of the General Manager. The placement, removal and
maintenance/appearance of the banners will be the sole responsibility of BYB/SB.
Any banner deemed inappropriate by the District standards will require immediate
removal. If the banner is not removed in a timely manner the District will remove the
banner.

XXXI.  Noble Creek Community Park is one of Riverside County’s Fire Camp Bases and
animal evacuation centers in the event of a natural disaster. The park can be shut

Page 6 of 11



XXXIL

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

down to the public on very short notice. You will be required to leave the park due to
a sudden park closure. There will be no reimbursement for loss of anticipated
revenue.

BYB/SB shall maintain its own liability insurance, naming BCVRPD as additional
insured.

1.

Minimum Requirements: BYB/SB shall, at its own expense procure and
maintain for the duration of the agreement insurance against claims for
injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in
connection with the performance of the agreement by BYB/SB, its agents,
representatives, employees, or subcontractors. BYB/SB shall also require all
of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the
duration of the agreement. Insurance dates must cover January 1 through
December 31 of each year. Such insurance shall meet at least the following
minimum levels of coverage:

1. Minimum Scope of Insurance: Coverage shall be at least as broad as
the latest version of the following:

1.

2;

General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial
General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001);

Automobile Liability: Insurance Services Office Business Auto
Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); and,

Workers’ Compensation and Employer's Liability: Workers’
Compensation insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer’s Liability Insurance.

ii. Minimum Limits of Insurance: BYB/SB shall maintain limits no less

than:

17

2.

General Liability: Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per
occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other
form with general aggregate limit is used including, but not
limited to form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit
shall apply separately to this agreement/location or the general
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit;

Automobile Liability: One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per
accident for bodily injury and property damage; and

Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability: Workers’
Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State
of California. Employer’s Liability limits of One Million

Page 7 of 11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

Dollars ($1,000,000.00) per accident for bodily injury or
disease.

iii. Insurance Endorsements: The insurance policies shall contain the
following provisions, or BYB/SB shall provide endorsements on forms
supplied or approved by the BCVRPD to add the following provisions
to the insurance policies:

iv. General Liability: The general liability policy shall be endorsed to
state that:

1. The DISTRICT, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured
with respect to the activity or operations performed by or on
behalf of the BYB/SB; and,

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in a unbroken
chain of coverage excess of the BYB/SB scheduled underlying
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be excess of the BYB/SB insurance and
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in anyway.

v. Automobile Liability: The automobile liability policy shall be
endorsed to state that:

1. BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be covered as additional insured’s with
respect to the ownership operation, maintenance, use, loading
or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by
the BYB/SB or for which BYB/SB is responsible; and

2. The insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees,
agents, and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken
chain of coverage excess of the BYB/SB scheduled underlying
coverage. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and volunteers shall be excess of the BYB/SB insurance and
shall not be called upon to contribute with it in anyway.

vi. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability Coverage: The
insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy
which arise from work performed by BYB/SB.

Page 8 of 11



o
Ly,

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

vii. All Coverages: Each insurance policy required by this agreement shall
be endorsed to state that:

1. Coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled
except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the BCVRPD;
and,

2. Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the
policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect
coverage provided to the BCVRPD, its directors, officials,
officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.

viii. Separation of Insured’s; No Special Limitations: All insurance
required by this section shall contain standard separation of insured’s
provisions. In addition, such insurance shall not contain any special
limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the BCVRPD, its
directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

ix. Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions: Any deductibles or self-
insured retentions must be declared to and approved by BCVRPD.
BYB/SB shall guarantee that, at the option of the BCVRPD, either:

1. The insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-
insured retentions as respects the BCVRPD, its directors,
officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers; or

2. BYB/SB shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses
and related investigation costs, claims, and administrative and
defense expenses.

X. Acceptability of Insurers: Insurance is to be placed with insurers
with a current A:M. Best’s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the DISTRICT.

xi. Verification of Coverage: BYB/SB shall furnish DISTRICT with
original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage
required by the agreement on forms.

xii. Satisfactory to the BCVRPD: The certificates and endorsements for
each insurance policy shall be signed by a person authorized by that
insurer to bind coverage on its behalf. All certificates and
endorsements must be received and approved by the BCVRRPD
before the activity commences. The BCVRPD reserves the right to
require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at
any time.

Page 9 of 11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

xiii. Reporting of Claims: BYB/SB shall report to the BCVRPD, in
addition to the insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted by
BYB/SB in connection with this agreement.

XXXIII.  BYB/SB shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless (BCVRPD), its officers,
employees, and agents from any and all losses, costs, expenses, claims, liabilities,
actions, or damages, including liability for injuries to any person or persons or
damage to property arising at any time out of or in any way related to the BYB/SB
use or occupancy of a facility or property controlled by the (BCVRPD), unless solely
caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct of (BCVRPD), its officers,
employees, or agents.

XXXIV.  BYB/SB shall defend, with counsel of its choosing and at BYB/SB own cost, expense
and risk, any and all claims, suits, actions or other proceedings of every kind covered
by the section that may be brought or instituted against BCVRPD or its directors,
officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents. BYB/SB shall pay and satisfy
any judgment, award or decree that may be rendered against BCVRPD or its
directors, officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents as part of any such
claim, suit, action or other proceeding. Such reimbursement shall include payment
for BCVRPD’s attorney’s fees and costs, including expert witness fees. BYB/SB
shall reimburse BCVRPD and its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents,
and/or volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them
in connection therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided. Obligation to
indemnify shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the
BCVRPD, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.

XXXV.  Inthe event of litigation between parties arising out or connected with this agreement,
the prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any
other amounts, reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of such litigation.

XXXVI.  This agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement of the parties and
supersedes any and all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either
written or oral. This agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed
by both parties.

XXXVII.  This agreement and any dispute hereunder shall be governed by and interpreted
according to the laws of the State of California. Venue shall be in Riverside County.
XXXVIIL.  All notices pertaining to this agreement shall be in writing and addressed as follows:
i.  Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District
390 W Oak Valley Parkway
Beaumont CA 92223

ii. BYB/SB

950 Beaumont, Ave P.O. Box
Beaumont, CA 92223

Page 10 of

11



Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District

XXXIX.  This agreement is to be affective on ApsiHH2 JUNE 9, 2021 and end on December 31,
2021. It may be extended by mutual agreement. Cancellation by either party will
require a (90) day written notice.

The Parties acknowledge that each has all requisite power and authority to conduct its business
and to execute, deliver, and perform the agreement. Each party warrants that the individuals who
have signed this agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this agreement and
bind each respective party.

Duane Burk, General Manager (BCVRPD) Mike Hilburn, President(BYB/SB)
Date Date
Page 11 of

11



RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: June 9, 2021

Employees:

We have 21 employees. We hired one recreation assistant and have advertisements in the newspaper, web
site and at the high school for recreation assistants and part time maintenance positions.

Reports:
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (787) days since our last employee
accident).

Training:
e Please submit your Harassment and Ethics training certificates if you have not already. They were due
in January.
e CPR/First Aid/Emergency Action Plan and Evacuation drill was completed May 26, 2021 with 11 staff
attending.

e Please submit Form 470s as soon as possible if you have not already.
e Supervisors attended their first meeting for succession planning. They will be on going.

Other:
e April and May Employee of the Month will be celebrated at the Employee Picnic. The employee tour of
the Danny Thomas Ranch was postponed. Date to be determined.
e Duane Burk will be speaking at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast on Friday, August 13 @ 7:30 am. Let
me know if you are able to attend.
e Theluly 14, 2021 Board meeting is expected to be cancelled.
e Summer BBQ is Friday, June 18, 2021 noon to 4:00pm @ Bogart Park. We will have the pond stocked
for fishing, taco cart, employee of the month celebration and prizes.
e Bill Hanley’s Celebration of Life. June 19, 2021 3:00 to 6:00pm. It is at the Fascination Ranch 35600
Singleton Road Calimesa. Linda would like everyone to dress in cruise or tropical attire.
e Governor’s Oder # N 29-20 has not been rescinded yet. (Allowance of virtual board meetings).
e Jesse Camacho graduated from Beaumont High School. He has been with the District since May 2018.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

;mw?‘ a@vﬂ/&?yﬁ///

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



Highlights
e Fishing

e Prizes

e Taco Cart

® Emp|oyee Of The MOI'ITh
Announcement

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Bogart Regional Park
9600 International Park Rd. Beaumont, CA 92223

RSVP to Janet @ janet@bcvparks.com by Friday, June 11th
Time: Noon - 4:00pm
Date: 06/18/2021




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: June 9th, 2021

The Finance Committee met Thursday, June 3rd, 2021 to review May 2021 Financial Reports for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund for May 2021 as of June 3, 2021.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for May 2021 bringing our balance to $253,634.64, and transferred in to the Project
account 7,500.00 monthly contribution for the loan payment due in November brining our balance
to $52,500.00.

Additional items:

*

o
*

Finance attended on 5/18/2021 a webinar “Thinking On Your Feet”.

» Finance attended on 5/27/2021 a webinar “What Every Finance Officer Needs to Know
About Risk Management”.

Finance attended on 5/26/2021 CPR Training.

¥ Finance working with Auditors on their sample selections.

*

5

7
0.0

Cd

7
*

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfull

Nancy Law
Finaricial Services Technician/Office Manager
r



BEAUMONI-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: June 9th, 2021

Facility Users:
Facility Rentals have been ongoing in a limited capacity
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through June 30th, 2021.
There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink, they have practices scheduled daily
Beaumont High school Tennis team will be practicing Tuesday mornings at the Tennis Courts
I have been approached by 2 different instructors to teach a Yoga class and a Spanish class, paperwork for
each instructor is in progress
Upcoming District Events:
National Fitness Court
I have been coaching the staff Tuesday and Thursday mornings running a variety of classes
Movies Under the Stars
Starting Monday 6/14/21 running Monday nights through 7/19/21 besides 7/5/21
Movies in order Toy Story 4, The Secret Life of Pets 2, Sonic The Hedgehog, The Croods A New Age, and
The Goonies
| reserved a large blow-up screen to show the Goonies on July 19th
It will be drive-in style movie showing, like the City of Beaumont did at Easter
Oktoberfest
Scheduled for September 17-19
| currently have 3 bands committed via email/word to perform
Band performance contracts are in progress
Vendor applications have been sent out, we have received 2 applications back
I have placed the order for 30 kegs of Spaten Oktoberfest beer, more beer will be ordered
Community Events/Meetings/Networking
Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 6/8/21
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast 6/11/21
Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Subritted,

Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 6/09/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,
Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e Preparing to complete and submit the 2" Quarter Safety Committee Report.

e Troubleshooting the Well and Tank irrigation system to help fill the pond due to increased
evaporation during the day.

e Reaching out to vendors for seed and fertilizer options for the Bogart Day Use Meadow.

¢ Finished installing the irrigation system for the trees up at the new property.

e Staff helped set up the stage for the Foundation’s Market Night, Beaumont Youth Baseball’s Closing
Ceremony, and the Annual Avila Horseshoe Memorial Tournament.

e Working with and training new staff to help out the Maintenance Department.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Maintenance Foreman



P

g

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

)

g W

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: June 2, 2021

Reports:

The spring adult ball is in the final stages for the season. We will be having playing playoffs later this
month. We will be starting the summer season the 2™ or 3™ week of July in order to stay on track for the
remainder of the year.

The calendar only has BYB events scheduled as of now. BYB will be hosting 4 tournaments this year.
June 9-13, 19" Warm up tournament, June 18 -20, “C” District Softball, June 30 — July 3 Pony Baseball All Stars,
and July 8 — 11, Pony Softball All - Stars

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work of
trying to keep ahead of the curve with their moving parts of this district.

Other:
BYB will be doing a park cleanup weekend June 4 — 6 staff was gracious enough to haul in some top
soil which they will get spread on all the fields to help level them up. They plan on weed eating all the fence

lines, filling gopher/squirrel holes, just doing over all sprucing up the park. They are very grateful to have such
a wonderful relationship with the district. Thank you

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dedict (o~

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



